Canadian Community Health Survey (CCHS)

Food skills - mechanical skills and food conceptualization





Statistique

Canada



FORTHERMATION

Table of Contents

Proxy interview (GR)	1
Age of respondent (ANC)	3
General health (GEN)	5
Height and weight - Self-reported (HWT)	
Chronic conditions (CCC)	13
Pain and discomfort (HUP)	
Health care utilization (HCU)	
Contacts with Health Professionals - Part 1 (CHP)	29
Flu shots (FLU)	32
Fruit and vegetable consumption (FVC)	
Foods Skills - Part 2 (FS2)	41
Physical activities (PAC) Smoking (SMK)	45
Smoking (SMK)	50
Exposure to second-hand smoke (ETS)	57
Alcohol use (ALC)	60
Alcohol use (ALC)	62
Education of selected respondent (EDU)	67
Socio-demographic characteristics (SDC)	68
Socio-demographic characteristics (SDC)	76
Income (INC)	81
Administration information (ADM)	88
CAPI Frame Evaluation - Sub-block (FRE)	93
Topical Index	i

Proxy interview (GR) Core content	
GR_BEG	Content block
	External variables required:
	PROXMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block. FNAME: first name of respondent from household block. DOGR: do block flag, from the sample file.
	PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block
	Screen display: Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space
GR_N01A	INTERVIEWER: Who is providing the information for this person's component?
	01 MEMBER1 02 MEMBER2 03 MEMBER3 04 MEMBER4 05 MEMBER5 06 MEMBER6 07 MEMBER7 08 MEMBER, 10 MEMBER, 11 MEMBER10 11 MEMBER11 12 MEMBER13 11 MEMBER13 11 MEMBER14 15 MEMBER15 16 MEMBER16 17 MEMBER17 18 MEMBER18 19 MEMBER19 20 MEMBER20 (DK, RF not allowed)
GR_C01	If selected respondent, go to GR_END. Otherwise, go to GR_N01B.
GR_N01B	INTERVIEWER: Do you want to complete this component by proxy?
	1 Yes (Go to GR_N02) 2 No (DK, RF not allowed)

This is the variable that's used to create the Proxy variable (PROXMODE)

Page 1 - 95

Go to GR_E01B

Processing:

2013-09-17

GR_E01B You may not proceed with the rest of this questionnaire. Please press <F10> to exit, or return and update GR_N01A or GR_N01B. Trigger hard edit if GR_N01B = 2 and not Selected Respondent. Rule: GR_N02 INTERVIEWER: Record the reason why this component is being completed by proxy. Proxy interviews are to occur only if the mental or physical health of the selected member makes it impossible to complete the interview during the collection period. If the reason for the proxy interview is neither of these choices, please press <F10> to exit the application and assign an appropriate outcome code. Physical health condition Mental health condition (DK, RF not allowed) **GR_N03** INTERVIEWER: Enter the condition. (80 spaces) (DK, RF not allowed) GR END

2013-09-17 Page 2 - 95

Age of respondent (ANC)

Core content

ANC_BEG Core content

ANC_C01A If (DOANC block = 1), go to ANC_D01.

Otherwise, go to ANC_END.

ANC_R01 For some of the questions I'll be asking, I need to know your exact

date of birth.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

ANC_N01A INTERVIEWER: Enter the day. If necessary, ask (What is the day?)

|_|_| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 31)

DK, RF

Processing: ANC_N01A is known as DHH_DOB

ANC_N01B <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter the minning If necessary, ask (What is the month?)

01 January

02 February

03 March

04 April

05 May

06 Jule

07 JC 19

08 Jugust

() September

10 October

11 November

12 December

DK, RF

Processing: ANC_N01B is known as DHH_MOB

ANC_E01B An impossible day/month combination has been entered. Please

return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if a month is selected that is invalid in combination with the

previously entered numeric day.

2013-09-17 Page 3 - 95

ANC_N01C <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter a four-digit year.

If necessary, ask (What is the year?)

|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 0)

DK, RF

Processing: ANC_N01C is known as DHH_YOB

ANC_C02 If ANC_N01C (Year) = DK, RF, go to ANC_Q03 .

Otherwise, go to ANC_D02.

ANC_E01C An impossible day/month/year combination has been entered. Please

return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if a year is entered that is invalid in combination with the previously

entered month and day.

ANC_Q02 So your age is [calculated age].

Is that correct?

1 Yes (Go to ANC C03)

2 No, return and correct aure

of birth

3 No, collectage (Go to ANC_Q03)

(DK, RF not allowed)

ANC_E02 Return to ... A and correct the date of birth.

Rule: Trigge, had edit if ANC_Q02 = 2.

ANC_C03 I [calculated age] < 12 years, go to ANC_R04.

O. her vise, go to ANC_END.

ANC_Q03 /hat is your age?

|_|_| Age in years

(MIN: 0) (MAX: 121)

(DK, RF not allowed)

ANC_C04 If age < 12 years, go to ANC_R04.

Otherwise, go to ANC_END.

ANC_R04 Because you are less than 12 years old, you are not eligible to

participate in the Canadian Community Health Survey.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

ANC_END

2013-09-17 Page 4 - 95

General health (GEN)

Core content

GEN Q02A

GEN₀₂

Core content GEN BEG

AGE - Age of respondent

PROXMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block. DOGEN: do block flag, from the sample file.

GEN_C01 If (DOGEN block = 1), go to GEN_R01.

Otherwise, go to GEN_END.

GEN_R01 This survey deals with various aspects of your health. The following

> questions ask about physical activity, social relationships and health status. By health, we mean not only the absence of disease or injury

but also physical, mental and social well-being.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

GEN_Q01 In general, would you say your health i. .? GEN 01

INTERVIEWER: Read categories 10 1000 andent.

Excellent

2 Very good

3 Good

Fair

5 **Poor**

DK, RF

Help text: Tag: Perceivea ...

> Perceived an indicator of overall health status. It can reflect aspects of healing not captured in other measures, such as: incipient disease, disease severity, c spects of positive health status, physiological and psychological reserves and social and mental function. Perceived health refers to the perception of a person's health in general, either by the person himself or herself, or, in the case of proxy response, by the person responding. Health means not only the absence of disease or injury but also physical, mental and social well being.

Compared to one year ago, how would you say your health is now? Is it...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

- 1 Much better now than 1 year ago
- 2 Somewhat better now (than 1 year ago)
- 3 About the same as 1 year ago
- Somewhat worse now (than 4 1 year ago)
- Much worse now (than 1 year ago)

DK, RF

2013-09-17 Page 5 - 95

GEN_C02B	If proxy interview, go to GEN_Q07. Otherwise, go to GEN_Q02B.	
GEN_Q02B GEN_02A2	Using a scale of 0 to 10, where 0 m means "Very satisfied", how do you now?	eans "Very dissatisfied" and 10 I feel about your life as a whole right
	00 Very dissatisfied 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 V 10 Very satisfied DK, RF	
GEN_Q02C GEN_02B	In general, would you say you?	health is?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to re	espondent.
	1 Excellent 2 Very good 3 Good 4 Fair 5 Poor DK, RF	
GEN_Q07 GEN_07	Thinking about the amount of stress most 'ay's are?	s in your life, would you say that
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Read categories to re	espondent.
CORTE	1 Not at all stressful 2 Not very stressful 3 A bit stressful 4 Quite a bit stressful 5 Extremely stressful DK, RF	
GEN_C08A	If proxy interview, go to GEN_END. Otherwise, go to GEN_C08B.	
GEN_C08B	If age < 15 or age > 75, go to GEN_ Otherwise, go to GEN_Q08.	_Q10.
GEN_Q08 GEN_08	Have you worked at a job or busing months?	ess at any time in the past 12
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to GEN_Q10) (Go to GEN_Q10)

2013-09-17 Page 6 - 95

GEN_R09	The next question is about your main job or business in the past 12 months.
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
GEN_Q09	Would you say that most days at work were?
GEN_09	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	Not at all stressful Not very stressful A bit stressful Quite a bit stressful Extremely stressful DK, RF
GEN_Q10 GEN_10	How would you describe your sense of belonging to your local community? Would you say it is?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	1 Very strong 2 Somewhat strong 3 Somewhat weak 4 Very weak DK, RF
GEN_END	RIMA
CORTE	

2013-09-17 Page 7 - 95

Height and weight - Self-reported (HWT)

Core content

MAM_037

HWT_Q2

HWT_2

HWT_E2

Rule:

HWT_BEG Core content

 HWT_C1 If (DOHWT block = 1), go to HWT_C2 .

Otherwise, go to HWT_END.

HWT_C2 If (proxy interview = No and sex = female and (14 < age < 50)), go to

HWT_Q1.

Otherwise, go to HWT_Q2.

HWT_Q1 It is important to know when analyzing health whether or not the

person is pregnant. Are you pregnant?

1 Yes (Go to HWI_END)

2 No DK, RF

1

The next questions are about height and weight. How tall are you without shoes on?

0 Less than 1' / 12" (less than 29.2 cm.)

1'0" to 1'11" / 12" to 23"

(29.2 to 59.6 cm.) 2 2'0" to 2'11 / '24" to 35"

(59.7 to 20.1 cm.) 3 3'0" to 3'1" / 36" to 47"

(90.2 to 120.6 cm.) (Go to HWT_N2C)

4 4'C' to 4'11" / 48" to 59"

(1.²0./ to 151.0 cm.) (Go to HWT_N2D)

3'0' to 5'11" (151.1 to 181.5

cm.) (Go to HWT_N2E) 6'0" to 6'11" (181.6 to 212.0

cm.) (Go to HWT_N2F)

7 7'0" and over (212.1 cm.

and over) (Go to HWT_Q3)

DK, RF (Go to HWT_Q3)

The selected height is too short for a ^CURRENTAGE year old respondent. Please return and correct.

Trigger hard edit if (HWT_Q2 < 3).

2013-09-17 Page 8 - 95

HWT_N2A HWT_2A	INTERVIEWER: Select the exact height.
	00 1'0" / 12" (29.2 to 31.7 cm.)
	01 1'1" / 13" (31.8 to 34.2 cm.)
	02 1'2" / 14" (34.3 to 36.7 cm.)
	03 1'3" / 15" (36.8 to 39.3 cm.)
	04 1'4" / 16" (39.4 to 41.8 cm.)
	05 1'5" / 17" (41.9 to 44.4 cm.)
	06 1'6" / 18" (44.5 to 46.9 cm.)
	07 1'7" / 19" (47.0 to 49.4 cm.)
	08 1'8" / 20" (49.5 to 52.0 cm.)
	09 1'9" / 21" (52.1 to 54.5 cm.)
	10 1'10" / 22" (54.6 to 57.1 cm.)
	11 1'11" / 23" (57.2 to 59.6 cm.)
	DK, RF
HWT_N2B	INTERVIEWER: Select the exact height.
HWT_2B	
	00 2'0" / 24" (59.7 to 62.1 cm.)
	01 2'1" / 25" (62.2 to 64.7 cm.)
	02 2'2" / 26" (64.8 to 67.2 cm.)
	03 2'3" / 27" (67.3 to 69.8 cm. \
	04 2'4" / 28" (69.9 to 72.3 cm.)
	05 2'5" / 29" (72.4 to 74.9 c.~)
	06 2'6" / 30" (74.9 tc 77.4 cm.)
	07 2'7" / 31" (77.5 to / ? 9 cm.)
	08 2'8" / 32" (8c, 2 to 82.5 cm.)
	09 2'9" / 35" (82.5 to 85.0 cm.)
	10 2'10" / 3.4 '85 i to 87.5 cm.)
	11 2'11' v 25' (67.6 to 90.1 cm.)
	DK, RF
	(\ y
	Y

2013-09-17 Page 9 - 95

HWT_N2C HWT_2C	<u>INTE</u>	RVIEWER: Select the exact height.
11001_20	00	3'0" / 36" (90.2 to 92.6 cm.)
	01	3'1" / 37" (92.7 to 95.2 cm.)
	02	3'2" / 38" (95.3 to 97.7 cm.)
	03	3'3" / 39" (97.8 to 100.2 cm.)
	04	3'4" / 40" (100.3 to 102.8
	05	cm.) 3'5" / 41" (102.9 to 105.3
	06	cm.) 3'6" / 42" (105.4 to 107.9
	07	cm.) 3'7" / 43" (108.0 to 110.4
	08	cm.) 3'8" / 44" (110.5 to 112.9
	09	cm.) 3'9" / 45" (113.0 to 115.5
	10	cm.) 3'10" / 46" (115.6 to 118.0 cm.)
	11	3'11" / 47" (118.1 to 120.6 cm.)
	DK,	
	Go	to HWT_Q3
HWT_N2D HWT_2D	INTE	ERVIEWER: Selt-C+ the exact height.
	00	4'0" / 48' ('20 7 to 123.1 cm.)
	01	4'ı' / 49" (123.2 to 125.6 C ′1.,
	02	''2 / 50" (125.7 to 128.2 cm.)
	03	4'3" / 51" (128.3 to 130.7 cm.)
	04	4'4" / 52" (130.8 to 133.3
	05	cm.) 4'5" / 53" (133.4 to 135.8 cm.)
	06	4'6" / 54" (135.9 to 138.3 cm.)
	07	4'7" / 55" (138.4 to 140.9 cm.)
Y	80	4'8" / 56" (141.0 to 143.4 cm.)
	09	4'9" / 57" (143.5 to 146.0 cm.)
	10	4'10" / 58" (146.1 to 148.5 cm.)
	11	4'11" / 59" (148.6 to 151.0 cm.)
	DK,	RF

2013-09-17 Page 10 - 95

Go to HWT_Q3

HWT_N2E	INTERVIEWER: Select the exact heig	ht.
HWT_2E	00 5'0" (151.1 to 153.6 cm.) 01 5'1" (153.7 to 156.1 cm.) 02 5'2" (156.2 to 158.7 cm.) 03 5'3" (158.8 to 161.2 cm.) 04 5'4" (161.3 to 163.7 cm.) 05 5'5" (163.8 to 166.3 cm.) 06 5'6" (166.4 to 168.8 cm.) 07 5'7" (168.9 to 171.4 cm.) 08 5'8" (171.5 to 173.9 cm.) 09 5'9" (174.0 to 176.4 cm.) 10 5'10" (176.5 to 179.0 cm.) 11 5'11" (179.1 to 181.5 cm.) DK, RF	
	Go to HWT_Q3	
HWT_N2F	INTERVIEWER: Select the exact heig	ht.
HWT_2F	00 6'0" (181.6 to 184.1 cm.) 01 6'1" (184.2 to 186.6 cm.,) 02 6'2" (186.7 to 189.1 cr 1.) 03 6'3" (189.2 to 191 7 cm.,) 04 6'4" (191.8 to 19.2 cm.) 05 6'5" (194.3 to 196.6 cm.) 06 6'6" (196.9 to 199.3 cm.) 07 6'7" (1914 to 201.8 cm.) 08 6'8" (2019 to 204.4 cm.) 09 6'9" (2013 to 206.9 cm.) 10 6'10" (207.0 to 209.5 cm.) 11 6'11 (209.6 to 212.0 cm.) DK, Ri	
HWT_Q3	now much do you weigh?	
HWT_3	INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only.	
CR III	_ _ Weight (MIN: 1) (MAX: 575)	
	DK, RF	(Go to HWT_END)
HWT_N4 HWT_N4	INTERVIEWER: Was that in pounds or	r kilograms?
	 Pounds Kilograms (DK, RF not allowed) 	
HWT_E4	An unusual value has been entered	d. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if ((HWT_Q3 > 300 and HWT 2)) or ((HWT_Q3 < 60 and HWT_N4 = 1) or (H	

2013-09-17 Page 11 - 95

HWT_C4 If proxy interview, go to HWT_END. Otherwise, go to HWT_Q4. HWT_Q4 Do you consider yourself: HWT_4 INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Overweight 2 **Underweight** Just about right DK, RF HWT_END

2013-09-17 Page 12 - 95

Chronic conditions (CCC) Core content	
CCC_BEG	Core content Age Sex
CCC_C011	If (DOCCC block = 1), go to CCC_R011. Otherwise, go to CCC_END.
CCC_R011	Now I'd like to ask about certain long-term health conditions which you may have. We are interested in "long-term conditions" which are expected to last or have already lasted 6 months or more and that have been diagnosed by a health professional
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
CCC_Q031 CCC_031	Do you have asthma?
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to CCC_C051) DK RF (Go to CCC_END)
CCC_Q035 CCC_035	Have you had any residuals imptoms or asthma attacks in the past 12 months?
CCC_Q036 CCC_036	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF In the past 12 months, have you taken any medicine for asthma such (as inhalers, nebulizers, pills, liquids or injections? 1 Yes
	2 No DK, RF In the past 12 months, have you taken any medicine for asthma such as inhalers, nebulizers, pills, liquids or injections?
	2 No DK, RF In the past 12 months, have you taken any medicine for asthma such as inhalers, nebulizers, pills, liquids or injections? 1 Yes 2 No
CCC_036 CCC_C051 CCC_Q051	2 No DK, RF In: 12 p 1st 12 months, have you taken any medicine for asthma such (1s inh. lers, nebulizers, pills, liquids or injections? 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF If age < 14, go to CCC_Q061.
CCC_036 CCC_C051	2 No DK, RF In the past 12 months, have you taken any medicine for asthma such (as inhalers, nebulizers, pills, liquids or injections? 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF If age < 14, go to CCC_Q061. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q051.
CCC_036 CCC_C051 CCC_Q051	2 No DK, RF In: 1: 2 p rst 12 months, have you taken any medicine for asthma such (rs inh. lers, nebulizers, pills, liquids or injections? 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF If age < 14, go to CCC_Q061. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q051. Do you have arthritis, excluding fibromyalgia? 1 Yes 2 No

2013-09-17 Page 13 - 95

CCC_Q071 CCC_071	Remember, we're interested in con- professional and that are expected months or more.	
	Do you have high blood pressure?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK	(Go to CCC_Q073)
	RF	(Go to CCC_Q081)
CCC_Q072 CCC_072	Have you ever been diagnosed with	n high blood pressure?
000_0/1	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to CCC_Q081) (Go to CCC_Q081)
CCC_Q073 CCC_073	In the past month, have you taken or pressure?	any medicine for high blood
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
CCC_C075	If sex = female and as e > 1, and (C and CCC_Q073 = 1)), go to CCC_GO Otherwise, go to CCC_Q081.	
CCC_Q075 CCC_073A	Were you pregnant when you were pressure?	first diagnosed with high blood
	2 . lo L ′. RF	(Go to CCC_Q081) (Go to CCC_Q081)
CCC_Q077 CCC_073B	Other than during pregnancy, has a that you have high blood pressure?	
R	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
CCC_Q081 CCC_081	Remember, we're interested in con- professional and that are expected months or more.	
	Do you have migraine headaches?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
CCC_C091	If age < 35, go to CCC_Q101. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q091.	

2013-09-17 Page 14 - 95

CCC_Q091 CCC_091	Do you have chronic bronchitis, en pulmonary disease or COPD?	nphysema or chronic obstructive
	INTERVIEWER: Chronic bronchitis is a emphysema. It is characterized by passages to the lung characterized cough. It is a long-term condition.	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	4
CCC_Q101 CCC_101	(Remember, we're interested in co professional and that are expected months or more.)	
	Do you have diabetes?	
	INTERVIEWER: Exclude respondents prediabetes. Only respondents with diabetes should answer yes to it	type 1, type 2 or gestational
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to CCC_Q121) (Go to CCC_Q121)
CCC_Q102	How old were you when this was fir	st diagnosed?
CCC_102	INTERVIEWER: Maximum is ACURREN _ _() Age in years (MIN: 1, (MAX. 12, j) DK, RF	NTAGE.
CCC_E102	An impossible value has been ente	ered. Please return and correct.
Rule :	Trigger hard edit if CCC_Q102 > CURRENT.	AGE
CCC_C10A	If age < 15 or sex = male or CCC_G CCC_Q10C. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q10A.	Q102 < 15 or CCC_Q102 > 49, go to
CCC_Q10A CCC_10A	Were you pregnant when you were	e first diagnosed with diabetes?
CCC_IUA	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to CCC_Q10C) (Go to CCC_Q10C)
CCC_Q10B CCC_10B	Other than during pregnancy, has that you have diabetes?	a health professional ever told you
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to CCC_Q121) (Go to CCC_Q121)

2013-09-17 Page 15 - 95

CCC_Q10C CCC_10C	When you were first diagnosed with you were started on insulin?	diabetes, how long was it before
	 Less than 1 month 1 month to less than 2 months 2 months to less than 6 months 6 months to less than 1 year 1 year or more Never DK, RF 	(Go to CCC_Q106)
CCC_Q105 CCC_105	Do you currently take insulin for you 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	ur diabetes?
Processing:	If CCC_Q10C = 6, CCC_Q105 will be filled	with "No" during processing.
CCC_Q106 CCC_106	In the past month, did you take pills 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	s to control your blood sugar?
CCC_Q121 CCC_121	Do you have 'hear' dis ase? 1 Yes 2 No DK. Rr	
CCC_Q131 CCC_131	(To you have:)	
	1 Yes 2 No DK	(Go to CCC_Q141)
	RF	(Go to CCC_Q141)
CCC_Q132 CCC_31A	Have you ever been diagnosed wit	h cancer?
>	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	

2013-09-17 Page 16 - 95

CCC_Q141 CCC_141	Remember, we're interested in conditions diagnosed by a health professional and that are expected to last or have already lasted 6 months or more.
	do you have intestinal or stomach ulcers?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q151 CCC_151	Do you suffer from the effects of a stroke?
CCC_131	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C161	If age < 25, go to CCC_Q171. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q161.
CCC_Q161 CCC_161	Do you have:
5000.	urinary incontinence?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q171 CCC_171	Do you have a bo vel disorder such as Crohn's Disease, ulcerative colitis, Irritable Lawel Syndrome or bowel incontinence?
	1 Ye. 2 No (Go to CCC_Q173) DK, Ri (Go to CCC_Q173)
CCC_Q172 CCC_17A	What kind of bowel disease do you have? 1 Crohn's Disease 2 Ulcerative colitis 3 Irritable Bowel Syndrome 4 Bowel incontinence 5 Other DK, RF
CCC_Q173 CCC_173	Have you been diagnosed with scoliosis?
) 	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C181	If age < 35, go to CCC_Q280. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q181.

2013-09-17 Page 17 - 95

CCC_Q181 CCC_181	Do you have:
	Alzheimer's Disease or any other dementia?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q280 CCC_280	Remember, we're interested in conditions diagnosed by a health professional and that are expected to last or have already lasted 6 months or more.
	Do you have a mood disorder such as depression, dipolar disorder, mania or dysthymia?
	INTERVIEWER: Include manic depression.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q290 CCC_290	Do you have an anxiety disord or such as a phobia, obsessive-compulsive disorder or a panic a sorder?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_END	

2013-09-17 Page 18 - 95

Pain and discomfort (HUP)

Core content

HUP_BEG Core content

HUP_C1 If (DOHUP block = 1), go to HUP_D1.

Otherwise, go to HUP_END.

HUP_R1 The next set of questions asks about the level of pain or discomfort you

usually experience. They are not about illnesses like colds that affect

people for short periods of time.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

HUP_Q28 Are you usually free of pain or discomfort?

HUP_01

1 Yes (Go to NUP_END)

2 No DK, RF (G. to HUP END)

HUP_Q29 How would you describe the usuarimensity of your pain or discomfort?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

1 Mild

2 **Moderate**

3 Severe

DK, RF

HUP_Q30 How many ac." viries does your pain or discomfort prevent?

HUP_03

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

Mone

2 A few

Some

4 Most

DK, RF

HUP_END

2013-09-17 Page 19 - 95

Health care utilization (HCU)

Core content

HCU_1BB

HCU_1BC

HCU_1BD

HCU_1BE

HCU_BEG Core content

External variables required:

PROXMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

FNAME: first name of respondent from household block.

DOHCU: do block flag, from the sample file.

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

 HCU_C01 If (DOHCU block = 1), go to HCU_D10 .

Otherwise, go to HCU_END.

HCU_Q10 Do you have a regular medical accit? HCU_1AA

1 Yes (Go to HCU_D50)

2 No

DK, RF (Go to HCU_END)

Processing: The questionnaire var. 'e name changed from HCU_Q01AA to HCU_Q10 in 2013,

but the release 'ame is still HCU_1AA.

HCU_Q20 Why do you not have a regular medical doctor?

INTERVIEWED. Mark all that apply.

HCU_1BA No medical doctors

available in the area

Medical doctors in the area are not taking new patients

3 Have not tried to contact

one

4 Had a medical doctor who

left or retired

5 Other - Specify (Go to HCU_S20)

DK, RF

Go to HCU_D30

Processing: The questionnaire variable name changed from HCU_Q01AB to HCU_Q20 in 2013,

but the release name is still HCU_1B(A-E).

2013-09-17 Page 20 - 95

HCU_S20	(Why do you not have a regular medical doctor?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(00)
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF
HCU_Q30 HCU_1A1	Is there a place that you usually [goes/go] to when you are sick or need advice about your health?
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to HC//_END) DK, RF (Go to HC//_END)
Processing:	The questionnaire variable name changed from HCU_Q01A1 to HCU_Q30 in 2013, but the release name is still HCU_1A1.
HCU_Q40 HCU_1A2	What kind of place is it?
ncu_1Az	INTERVIEWER: If the respondent indicates more than one usual place, then ask: What kind of place do rou go to most often?
	01 Doctor's office 02 Community health centre / CLSC 03 Walk-in clinic 04 Appointment clinic 05 Telephone health line (for ex imple, HealthLinks, intercalth Ontario, Health- ine, TeleCare, Info-Santé) 05 Hospital emergency room 07 Hospital outpatient clinic
	08 Other - Specify (Go to HCU_S40) DK, RF
	Go to HCU_END
Processing:	The questionnaire variable name changed from HCU_Q01A2 to HCU_Q40 in 2013, but the release name is still HCU_1A2.
HCU_S40	(What kind of place is it?)
Y	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF
	Go to HCU_END

2013-09-17 Page 21 - 95

HCU_Q50 HCU_1AC	Do you and this doctor usually speak in English, in French, or in another language?
	01 English 02 French 03 Arabic 04 Chinese 05 Cree 06 German 07 Greek 08 Hungarian 09 Italian 10 Korean 11 Persian (Farsi) 12 Polish 13 Portuguese 14 Punjabi 15 Spanish 16 Tagalog (Filipino) 17 Ukrainian 18 Vietnamese 19 Dutch 20 Hindi 21 Russian 22 Tamil 23 Other - Specify DK, RF
Processing:	The quest annaire variable name changed from HCU_Q01AC to HCU_Q50 in 2013, but the recurrence is still HCU_1AC.
HCU_\$50	(To you and this doctor usually speak in English, in French, or in another language?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF
HCU_END	

2013-09-17 Page 22 - 95

Contacts with Health Professionals - Part 1 (CHP)

Core content

CHP_BEG Core content

SEX_Q01- Respondent's sex AGE- Age of the respondent

DOCHP do block flag, from the sample file.

CHP_C01 If (DOCHP block = 1), go to CHP_D01A .

Otherwise, go to CHP_END.

Now I'd like to ask about your contacts with various health CHP_R01

professionals during the past 12 months, that is, from

^DATEONEYEARAGO to yesterday.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

CHP_Q01 In the past 12 months, have you been a pai, en) overnight in a hospital,

nursing home or convalescent home?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to CHP_D03) DK (Go to CHP_D03) (Go to CHP_END) RF

CHP Q02 For how many nights in 1. 9 past 12 months?

CHP 02

CHP_03

CHP_01

|_|_| Nigh (MIN: 1)

(MAX: 366)

DK, PF

Processing: In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q01 = 2, the variable CHP_Q02 is given

the value of "0".

CHP_E02 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q02 > 100 Rule:

CHP_Q03 [Not counting when you were an overnight

> patient, in the past 12 months/In the past 12 months], have you seen, or talked to any of the following health professionals about

your physical, emotional or mental health:

a family doctor, [pediatrician/null] or general practitioner?

INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts.

Yes

2 (Go to CHP_Q06) No DK, RF (Go to CHP_Q06)

2013-09-17 Page 23 - 95

CHP_Q04	How many times (in the past 12 months)?
CHP_04	_ _ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 366)
	DK, RF
Processing:	In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q03 = 2, the variable CHP_Q04 is given the value of "0".
CHP_E04	An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q04 > 12
CHP_Q05	Where did the most recent contact take place?
CHP_05	INTERVIEWER: If respondent says "hospitai", probe for details.
	O1 Doctor's office O2 Hospital emergency room O3 Hospital outpatient clinic (e.g. day surgery, caricer) O4 Walk-in clinic O5 Appointment clinic O6 Community hearth centre / CLSC O7 At work O8 At school O9 At h. me O7 Tolephone consultation only
CHP_S05	(Where did the most recent contact take place?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF

2013-09-17 Page 24 - 95

CHP_Q06 CHP_06	([Not counting when you were an overnight patient, in the past 12 months/In the past 12 months], have you seen, or talked to:)
	an eye specialist, such as an ophthalmologist or optometrist (about your physical, emotional or mental health)?
	INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts.
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to CHP_D08) DK, RF (Go to CHP_D08)
CHP_Q07	How many times (in the past 12 months)?
CHP_07	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 75)
	DK, RF
Processing:	In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q06 = 2, the variable CHP_Q07 is given the value of "0".
CHP_E07	An unusual value has peer, entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CHP Q07 > 3
CHP_Q08 CHP_08	([Not counting when you were an overnight past 12 months], have
	you seen, or tarked to:)
	you seen, or tarked to:) any the medical doctor or specialist such as a surgeon, allergist, orthop pedist, [urologist/gynaecologist] or psychiatrist (about your
	you seen, or tarked to:) any the medical doctor or specialist such as a surgeon, allergist, or thop sedist, [urologist/gynaecologist] or psychiatrist (about your on, sical, emotional or mental health)?
CHP_Q09	you seen, or tarked to:) any the redical doctor or specialist such as a surgeon, allergist, or thop pedist, [urologist/gynaecologist] or psychiatrist (about your on, sical, emotional or mental health)? INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts. 1 Yes 2 No (Go to CHP_Q11)
R	you seen, or tarked to:) any their medical doctor or specialist such as a surgeon, allergist, or thop pedist, [urologist/gynaecologist] or psychiatrist (about your on, sizal, emotional or mental health)? INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts. 1 Yes 2 No (Go to CHP_Q11) DK, RF (Go to CHP_Q11)
CHP_Q09	you seen, or tarked to:) cny the redical doctor or specialist such as a surgeon, allergist, or thop sedist, [urologist/gynaecologist] or psychiatrist (about your on, sizal, emotional or mental health)? INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts. 1 Yes 2 No (Go to CHP_Q11) DK, RF (Go to CHP_Q11) How many times (in the past 12 months)? _ _ _ Times (MIN: 1)
CHP_Q09	you seen, or tarked to:) any the medical doctor or specialist such as a surgeon, allergist, or thop pedist, [urologist/gynaecologist] or psychiatrist (about your on, sical, emotional or mental health)? INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts. 1 Yes 2 No (Go to CHP_Q11) DK, RF (Go to CHP_Q11) How many times (in the past 12 months)? _ _ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 300)
CHP_Q09 CHP_09	you seen, or tarked to:) cny the redical doctor or specialist such as a surgeon, allergist, or thop redist, [urologist/gynaecologist] or psychiatrist (about your on, rical, emotional or mental health)? INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts. 1

2013-09-17 Page 25 - 95

CHP_Q10	Where did the most recent contact take place?
CHP_10	INTERVIEWER: If respondent says "hospital", probe for details.
	01 Doctor's office 02 Hospital emergency room 03 Hospital outpatient clinic (e.g. day surgery, cancer) 04 Walk-in clinic 05 Appointment clinic 06 Community health centre / CLSC 07 At work 08 At school 09 At home 10 Telephone consultation only 11 Other - Specify (Go to CHP_310) DK, RF
	Go to CHP_Q11
CHP_\$10	(Where did the most recent contact take place?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
CHP_Q11 CHP_11	(80 spaces) DK, RF [Not rounting when you were an overnight oanent, in the past 12 months/In the past 12 months], have you seen, or talked to:
	a nurse for care or advice about your physical, emotional or mental ealth?
	INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts.
CHP_Q12 CHP_12	1 Yes 2 No (Go to CHP_Q14) DK, RF (Go to CHP_Q14)
	How many times (in the past 12 months)?
	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 366)
	DK, RF
Processing:	In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q11 = 2, the variable CHP_Q12 is given the value of "0".

2013-09-17 Page 26 - 95

CHP_E12	An unusual value has been entered.	Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q012 > 15	
CHP_Q13 CHP_13	Where did the most recent contact to	ake place?
CIII_IO	INTERVIEWER: If respondent says "hosp	oital", probe for details.
	01 Doctor's office 02 Hospital emergency room 03 Hospital outpatient clinic (e.g. day surgery, cancer) 04 Walk-in clinic 05 Appointment clinic 06 Community health centre / CLSC 07 At work 08 At school 09 At home 10 Telephone consultation only 11 Other - Specify DK, RF	(Go to CHP_\$13)
CHP_\$13	(Where did the most recent contact t	ake place?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.	
	(80 straces)	
	DK, Ri	
CHP_Q14 CHP_14	(¡Not counting when you were an over patient, in the past 12 month you seen, or talked to:)	ernight s/In the past 12 months], have
Q IV	a dentist, dental hygienist or orthodo emotional or mental health)?	ntist (about your physical,
	INTERVIEWER: Include both face to fo	ace and telephone contacts.
		(Go to CHP_END) (Go to CHP_END)

2013-09-17 Page 27 - 95

CHP_Q15 How many times (in the past 12 months)? CHP_15

|_|_| Times

(MIN: 1) (MAX: 99)

DK, RF

Processing: If a respondent answered CHP_Q14 = 2, the variable CHP_Q15 is given the value of

"0".

CHP_E15 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q15 > 4

CHP_END

2013-09-17 Page 28 - 95

Restriction of activities (RAC)

Core content

Core content RAC_BEG

RAC_C1 If (DORAC block = 1), go to RAC_R1 .

Otherwise, go to RAC_END.

RAC_R1 The next few questions deal with any current limitations in your daily

activities caused by a long-term health condition or problem. In these

questions, a "long-term condition" refers to a condition that is expected to last or has already lasted 6 months or more.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Do you have any <u>difficulty</u> hearing, seeing <u>communicating</u>, walking, RAC_Q1 RAC_1

climbing stairs, bending, learning or doing any similar activities?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

Sometimes 1

2 Often

3 Never

DK RF

(Go to RAC_END)

RAC Q2A Does a long-term pivsical condition or mental condition or health RAC_2A problem, red .ce the amount or the kind of activity you can do:

at home?

INITED VI. WEK: Read categories to respondent.

Sometimes

2 Often

Never

ĎΚ

RF (Go to RAC_END)

RAC_Q2B_1 (Does a long-term physical condition or mental condition or health RAC 2B1 problem, reduce the amount or the kind of activity you can do:)

at school?

Sometimes

2 Often

3 Never

Does not attend school

DK

RF (Go to RAC_END)

2013-09-17 Page 29 - 95

RAC_Q2B_2 RAC_2B2	(Does a long-term physical condition <u>or</u> mental condition <u>or</u> health problem, reduce the amount or the kind of activity you can do:)	
	at work?	
	1 Sometimes 2 Often 3 Never 4 Does not work at a job DK RF (Go to RAC_END)	
RAC_Q2C RAC_2C	(Does a long-term physical condition <u>or</u> mental condition <u>or</u> health problem, reduce the amount or the kind of activity you can do:)	
	in other activities, for example, transportation of les re?	
	1 Sometimes 2 Often 3 Never DK RF (Go to RAC_END)	
RAC_C5	If respondent has difficult, or is limited in activities (RAC_Q1 = 1 or 2) or (RAC_Q2A-C = 1 or 2, go to RAC_C5A. Otherwise, go to RAC_E, ID.	
RAC_C5A	If (RAC_Q2A $^{\circ}$ RAC_Q2C = 3 or 4) and RAC_Q1 < 3, go to RAC_R5. Otherwise, go to RAC_Q5.	
RAC_R5	You reported that you have difficulty hearing, seeing, communicating, walking climbing stairs, bending, learning or doing any similar (1ctiv), es.	
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Press <1> to continue.	
RAC_Q5 RAC_5	Which one of the following is the best description of the cause of this condition?	
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.	
	01 Accident at home 02 Motor vehicle accident 03 Accident at work 04 Other type of accident 05 Existed from birth or genetic 06 Work conditions 07 Disease or illness 08 Ageing 09 Emotional or mental health problem or condition 10 Use of alcohol or drugs 11 Other - Specify (Go to RAC_S5)	
	DK, RF	

2013-09-17 Page 30 - 95

RAC_S5	(Which one of the following is the best description of the cause of this condition?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF
RAC_END	

2013-09-17 Page 31 - 95

Flu shots (FLU) Core content	
FLU_BEG	Core content
FLU_C160A	If (DOFLU block = 1), go to FLU_C160B. Otherwise, go to FLU_END.
FLU_C160B	If proxy interview, go to FLU_END. Otherwise, go to FLU_R160.
FLU_R160	Now a few questions about your use of various health care services.
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
FLU_Q160 FLU_160	Have you ever had a seasonal flu shot?
110_160	1 Yes 2 No (Grato FLU_Q166) DK, RF (Go to FLU_END)
FLU_Q162 FLU_162	When did you have your last se sonal flu shot?
FLU_162	INTERVIEWER: Read callegaries to respondent.
	1 Less than 1 year ag 7 2 1 year to less : an 2 years ago 3 2 years ag ar more DK, RF (Go to FLU_END)
FLU_C164	If $FL^{\prime\prime}$ ($C^{1}62 = 2$ or 3, go to FLU_Q166 . (Other vise, go to FLU_Q164 .
FLU_Q164 FLU_164	In which month did you have your last seasonal flu shot? O1 January O2 February O3 March O4 April O5 May O6 June O7 July O8 August O9 September 10 October 11 November 12 December DK, RF
FLU_C165	If FLU_Q164 = ^CURRENTMONTH, go to FLU_Q165. Otherwise, go to FLU_END.

2013-09-17 Page 32 - 95

FLU_Q165 FLU_165	Was that this year or last year?
160_165	1 This year 2 Last year
	DK, RF
	Go to FLU_END
FLU_Q166	What are the reasons that you have not had a seasonal flu shot in the past year?
	INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply.
FLU_66A	01 Have not gotten around to it
FLU_66B	02 Respondent - did not think it
FLU_66C	was necessary 03 Doctor - did not think it was
FLU_66D	necessary 04 Personal or family
FLU_66E	responsibilities 05 Not available - at time
FLU_66F	required 06 Not available - at a.' in the
FLU_66G FLU_66H	area 07 Waiting time was 100 long 08 Transportation - problems
FLU_66I FLU_66J FLU_66K	09 Language - problem 10 Cost 11 Did not know where to go /
FLU_66L	un formed 12 Franceg, painful, moarrassing, find something wrong)
FLU_66M	13 Bad reaction to previous shot
FLU_66O	14 Unable to leave the house because of a health
FLU_66N	problem 15 Other - Specify (Go to FLU_S166) DK, RF
	Go to FLU_END
FLU_\$166	(What are the reasons that you have not had a seasonal flu shot in the past year?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF
FLU_END	

2013-09-17 Page 33 - 95

Fruit and vegetable consumption (FVC)

Core content

FVC_BEG Core content

FVC_C1A If (DOFVC block = 2) or proxy interview, go to FVC_END.

Otherwise, go to FVC_R1.

FVC_R1 The next questions are about the foods you usually eat or drink. Think

about all the foods you eat, both meals and snacks, at home and

away from home.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

FVC_Q1A How often do you usually drink fruit juices such as orar ge, grapefruit or

tomato? (For example: once a day, three times a week, twice a

month)

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Select the reporting period here and enter the number in

the next screen.

1 Per day

2 Per week

Per month

4 Per year

5 Never

DK, RF

(Go to FVC_N1C) (Go to FVC_N1D)

(Go to FVC_N1E)

(Go to FVC_Q2A)

(Go to FVC_END)

FVC_N1B INTERVIEWER: Liniter number of times per day.

3

FVC_1B

FVC_1A

 $|_|_$ Ti nes

(MIN 1)

(MAX: 20)

DK, RF

Go to FVC_Q2A

FVC_N1C

FVC_1C

INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times per week.

|_|_| Times

(MIN: 1)

(MAX: 90)

DK, RF

Go to FVC_Q2A

2013-09-17 Page 34 - 95

FVC_NID FVC_ID	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times per month.
FVC_ID	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 200)
	DK, RF
	Go to FVC_Q2A
FVC_N1E	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times per <u>year</u> .
FVC_1E	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 500)
	DK, RF
FVC_Q2A FVC_2A	Not counting juice, how often do you u vally eat fruit?
IVC_ZA	INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting pariod here and enter the number in the next screen.
	1 Per day 2 Per week (Go to FVC_N2C) 3 Per month (Go to FVC_N2D) 4 Per year (Go to FVC_N2E) 5 Never (Go to FVC_Q3A) DK, RF (Go to FVC_Q3A)
FVC_N2B FVC_2B	INTERVIL <u>VER</u> . Enter number of times per <u>day</u> .
	_ _ Tir ies (, 1N: 1) (MAX: 20)
	DK, RF
O Y	Go to FVC_Q3A
FVC_N2C FVC_2C	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times per week.
	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 90)
	DK, RF
	Go to FVC_Q3A

2013-09-17 Page 35 - 95

FVC_N2D	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times per month.
FVC_2D	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 200)
	DK, RF
	Go to FVC_Q3A
FVC_N2E FVC_2E	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times per <u>year</u> .
	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 500)
	DK, RF
FVC_Q3A	How often do you (usually) eat green s rlad?
FVC_3A	INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting pariod here and enter the number in the next screen.
	1 Per day 2 Per week (Go to FVC_N3C) 3 Per month (Go to FVC_N3D) 4 Per year (Go to FVC_N3E) 5 Never (Go to FVC_Q4A) DK, RF (Go to FVC_Q4A)
FVC_N3B FVC_3B	INTEP'VIL <u>VER</u> . Enter number of times per <u>day</u> .
rvc_sb	_ _ Tir ies (i 'IN: 1) (MAX: 20)
	DK, RF
	Go to FVC_Q4A
FVC_N3C FVC_3C	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times per week.
	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 90)
	DK, RF
	Go to FVC_Q4A

2013-09-17 Page 36 - 95

FVC_N3D	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times	s per <u>month</u> .
FVC_3D	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 200)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to FVC_Q4A	
FVC_N3E FVC_3E	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times	s per <u>year</u> .
rvc_se	_ _ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 500)	
	DK, RF	
FVC_Q4A FVC_4A	How often do you usually eat potatoes, not including french fries, fri potatoes, or potato chips?	
	INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting potential the next screen.	eriod here and enter the number in
	1 Per day 2 Per week 3 Per month 4 Per yea 5 Never DK, RF	(Go to FVC_N4C) (Go to FVC_N4D) (Go to FVC_N4E) (Go to FVC_Q5A) (Go to FVC_Q5A)
FVC_N4B FVC_4B	INTERV. 5 w. 27: Enter number of times I_ fimes (MIN: 1) 'MAX: 20)	s per <u>day</u> .
	DK, RF	
R-	Go to FVC_Q5A	
FVC_N4C FVC_4C	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times	s per <u>week</u> .
	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 90)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to FVC_Q5A	

2013-09-17 Page 37 - 95

FVC_N4D	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times p	per <u>month</u> .
FVC_4D	_ _ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 200)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to FVC_Q5A	
FVC_N4E FVC_4E	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times p	per <u>year</u> .
170_70	_ _ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 500)	
	DK, RF	
FVC_Q5A	How often do you (usually) eat carrot	s.
FVC_5A	INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting porting the next screen.	iod here and enter the number in
	3 Per month 4 Per year 5 Never	(Go to FVC_N5C) (Go to FVC_N5D) (Go to FVC_N5E) (Go to FVC_Q6A) (Go to FVC_Q6A)
FVC_N5B FVC_5B	INTEPVIL <u>VER</u> . Enter number of times p	per <u>day</u> .
1 V C_3 B	_ _ Tir ies (, 'IN: 1) (MAX: 20)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to FVC_Q6A	
FVC_N5C FVC_5C	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times p	per week.
	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 90)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to FVC_Q6A	

2013-09-17 Page 38 - 95

FVC_N5D FVC_5D	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times per month.	
FVC_3D	_ _ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 200)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to FVC_Q6A	
FVC_N5E	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of times per <u>year</u> .	
FVC_5E	_ _ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 500)	
	DK, RF	
FVC_Q6A FVC_6A	Not counting carrots, potatoes, or sala, how many <u>servings</u> of other vegetables do you usually eat?	
	INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting period here and enter the numb the next screen.	er in
	1 Per day 2 Per week (Go to FVC_N6C) 3 Per month (Go to FVC_N6D) 4 Per yea (Go to FVC_N6E) 5 Never (Go to FVC_END) DK, RF (Go to FVC_END)	
FVC_N6B FVC_6B	INTER V. E. w. R.: Enter number of servings per day.	
	DK, RF	
Q-	Go to FVC_END	
FVC_N6C FVC_6C	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of servings per week.	
	_ _ Servings (MIN: 1) (MAX: 90)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to FVC_END	

2013-09-17 Page 39 - 95

FVC_N6D FVC_6D	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of servings per month.
1 VC_0D	_ _ Servings (MIN: 1) (MAX: 200)
	DK, RF
	Go to FVC_END
FVC_N6E FVC_6E	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of servings per <u>year</u> .
I VC_0L	_ _ _ Servings (MIN: 1) (MAX: 500)
	DK, RF
FVC_END	

2013-09-17 Page 40 - 95

Foods Skills - Part 2 (FS2)

Buy-in content

FS2_BEG Rapid response module - January February 2013

 $FS2_C10A$ If DOFS2 = 1, go to $FS2_C10B$.

Otherwise, go to FS2_END.

FS2_C10B If Proxy interview, go to FS2_END.

Otherwise, go to FS2_R10.

FS2_R10 Now, we would like to ask you some questions about eating habits

and your ability to prepare meals.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

FS2_Q10 In general, would you say that your eating habits are:

FS2_10
INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 Excellent

2 Very good

3 Good4 Fair

5 Poor

DK

RF (Go to FS2_END)

FS2_Q20 When preparing the MAIN meal at home, which of the following FS2_20 AYOURFAM!L, to the most often? By main meal we mean the meal of

the day hat requires the most preparation.

<u>INTERNIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. Whole basic foods may an include frozen or canned fruits or vegetables.

You use mostly whole basic foods such as vegetables, fruits, pasta, legumes and meat

meat

2 You use mostly easy to prepare foods such as

frozen lasagna

3 You use a mix of whole basic foods and easy to prepare foods

4 You buy ready-to eat food or order takeout or delivery

DK, RF

2013-09-17 Page 41 - 95

	2010 / 1004 okinis 1 an 2 / Kapia kespense 102
FS2_Q30 FS2_30	How would you describe your ability to cook from basic ingredients?
132_50	Would you say:
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	1 I don't know where to start
	when it comes to cooking
	2 I can do things such as boil an egg or cook a grilled
	cheese sandwich but
	nothing more advanced
	3 I can prepare simple meals
	but nothing too complicated
	4 I can cook most dishes if I
	have a recipe to follow
	5 I can prepare most dishes 6 I frequently prepare
	sophisticated dishes
	DK, RF
FS2_Q40 FS2_40	How would you rate your sl'ills:
132_40	in using a kitchen kn/. > safe.'v?
	INTERVIEWER: Recolategories to respondent.
	1 Verv good
	2 Good 3 Bo ic
	3 Ba ic 4 Vary innited / No skills
	Γ)K, Rı
500 050	
FS2_Q50 FS2_50	Now would you rate your skills:
102_00	in peeling, chopping or slicing vegetables or fruit?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

- Very good Good
- Basic
- Very limited / No skills

2013-09-17 Page 42 - 95

F\$2_Q60	(How would you rate your skills:)
FS2_60	in freezing vegetables or fruit, from raw to bagged in your home freezer?
	 Very good Good Basic Very limited / No skills DK, RF
FS2_Q70 FS2_70	(How would you rate your skills:)
	in canning from raw ingredients to finished products in sellied glass jars?
	 1 Very good 2 Good 3 Basic 4 Very limited / No skills DK, RF
FS2_Q80 FS2_80	(How would you rate your skills:)
	in cooking a piece or raw n. eat/chicken/fish?
	1 Very good 2 Good 3 Basic 4 Very In Head / No skills DK, P. F
FS2_Q90 FS2_90	Now vou.d you rate your skills:
	in cooking a soup, stew or casserole from scratch?
	<u>ÍNTERVIEWER</u> : Read categories to respondent.
EOP.	 Very good Good Basic Very limited / No skills DK, RF
FS2_Q100 FS2_100	(How would you rate your skills:)
132_100	in baking muffins or cake using a pre-packaged mix?
	 Very good Good Basic Very limited / No skills DK, RF

2013-09-17 Page 43 - 95

FS2_Q110 FS2_110	(How would you rate your skills:)
132_110	in baking muffins or cake from scratch with a recipe?
	 Very good Good Basic Very limited / No skills DK, RF
FS2_Q120	Have you ever adjusted a recipe to make it healthier?
FS2_120	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
F\$2_C130	If FS2_Q120 = 1, go to FS2_Q130. Otherwise, go to FS2_Q140.
FS2_Q130	How did you make it healthier?
	INTERVIEWER: Mark all that app'v.
FS2_130A FS2_130B FS2_130C FS2_130D	Reduced its fat content Reduced its sali content Reduced its sugar content Added more regetables or
FS2_130E FS2_130F	fruit 5 Chose while grain options 6 Other DK, P'=
FS2_Q140 FS2_140	When session permits, do you grow vegetables, herbs, or fruits at home on a community garden?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
FS2_END	

2013-09-17 Page 44 - 95

Physical activities (PAC) Core content	
PAC_BEG	Core content
PAC_C1A	If (DOPAC block = 1), go to PAC_C1B. Otherwise, go to PAC_END.
PAC_C1B	If proxy interview, go to PAC_END. Otherwise, go to PAC_R1.
PAC_R1	Now I'd like to ask you about some of your physical activities. To begin with, I'll be dealing with physical activities not related: work, that is, leisure time activities.
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
PAC_Q1	Have you done any of the following in the past 3 months, that is, from ADATETHREEMONTHSAGO to yesterday.
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories 10 100, and and all that apply.
PAC_1A PAC_1B PAC_1C PAC_1D PAC_1E PAC_1F PAC_1G PAC_1H PAC_1I	Walking for exercise Gardening or youd work Swimming Bicycling Popular or social dance Home Evercives Ice hockey Ice skaling On In ne skaling or
PAC_1J PAC_1K PAC_1L PAC_1M	rc erbiading 0 paging or running 1. Golfing 12 Exercise class or aerobics 3 Downhill skiing or
PAC_1N PAC_1O PAC_1P PAC_1Q PAC_1R PAC_1S PAC_1S PAC_1T PAC_1Z PAC_1U PAC_1V	snowboarding 14 Bowling 15 Baseball or softball 16 Tennis 17 Weight-training 18 Fishing 19 Volleyball 20 Basketball 21 Soccer 22 Any other 23 No physical activity DK, RF
PAC_E1	You cannot select "No physical activity" and another category. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if "No physical activity" is chosen in PAC_Q1 with any other

2013-09-17 Page 45 - 95

response.

PAC_C1VA	If PAC_Q1 = 23 only, go to PAC_R7 Otherwise, go to PAC_C1VB.		
PAC_C1VB	If PAC_Q1 = 22, go to PAC_S1V. Otherwise, go to PAC_Q2.		
PAC_\$1V	(What was this activity?)		
	INTERVIEWER: Enter one activity only.		
	(80 spaces)		
	(DK, RF not allowed)		
PAC_QIX	In the past 3 months, did you do ar	ny other physical activity for leisure?	
PAC_1W	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to PAC_Q2) (Go to PAC_Q2)	
PAC_\$1X	(What was this activity?)	>	
	INTERVIEWER: Enter on a ctivit, onl	y.	
	(80 spaces)		
	DK, RF	(Go to PAC_Q2)	
PAC_Q1Y PAC_1X		ny other physical activity for leisure?	
	No DK, RF	(Go to PAC_Q2) (Go to PAC_Q2)	
PAC_S1Y	(What was this activity?) INTERVIEWER: Enter one activity only.		
R			
	(80 spaces)		
	DK, RF	(Go to PAC_Q2)	
Programmer:	For each activity identified in PAC_Q1, asl When PAC_S1X or PAC_S1Y = DK, RF, their be asked.		

2013-09-17 Page 46 - 95

PAC_Q2 In the past 3 months, how many times did you participate in [Walking for exercise/Gardening or yard work/Swimming/Bicycling/Popular or social dance/Home exercises/Ice hockey/Ice skating/In-line skating or rollerblading/Jogging or running/Golfing/Exercise class or aerobics/Downhill skiing or snowboarding/Bowling/Baseball or softball/Tennis/Weighttraining/Fishing/Volleyball/Basketball/Soccer/Any other]? |_|_| Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 300) DK, RF Help text: If the response is DK, RF, go to next activity. Processing: PAC_Q2 is asked many times, depending on the caregoin selected in PAC_Q1. An unusual value has been entered. P case confirm. PAC_E2N Trigger soft edit if (PAC_Q1 = 02, or 03 or 05, or 06 or 07, or 08, or 09, or 10, or 11, or Rule: 12, or 13, or 14, or 15, or 16, or 17, or 18, or 17, or 20, or 21) and PAC_Q2 > 99. PAC_E2A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Trigger soft edit if $PAC_Q1 - 01$ (wc 'king) and $PAC_Q2 > 270$ Rule: PAC_E2D An unusual value no been entered. Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit in P, $C_21=04$ (bicycling) and PAC_Q2 > 200 PAC E2Y An urius, al value has been entered. Please confirm. Trigger toticadit if PAC_Q1=22 (other) and PAC_Q2 > 200 Rule: PAC_Q3 About how much time did you spend on each occasion? 1 to 15 minutes 2 16 to 30 minutes 3 31 to 60 minutes More than one hour DK, RF Processing: PAC_Q3 is asked many times, depending on the categories selected in PAC_Q1. PAC_R7 The last questions were about leisure time activities. Next, some questions about walking and bicycling that you do only as a way of getting to and from work or school.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

2013-09-17 Page 47 - 95

PAC_Q7A PAC_7	[Other than the (X) times you already reported walking for exercise was there any other time/Was there any time] in the past 3 months when you walked to and from work or school?	
	 Yes No Does not work or go to 	(Go to PAC_D8A)
	school DK, RF	(Go to PAC_END) (Go to PAC_D8A)
PAC_Q7B PAC_7A	How many times?	4
[//C_///	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 270)	
	DK, RF	(Go to PAC_D8A)
PAC_Q7C PAC_7B	About how much time did you spen	d c 1 each occasion?
[//C_/B	INTERVIEWER: Include both walking both apply.	and from work and school, if
	1 1 to 15 minutes 2 16 to 30 minutes 3 31 to 60 minutes 4 More than one hour DK, RF	
PAC_Q8A PAC_8	[Other than in (X) times you alread any other time/Was there any time] bicycle a lo and from work or school	in the past 3 months when you
	Yes No Does not work or go to	(Go to PAC_END)
	school DK, RF	(Go to PAC_END) (Go to PAC_END)
Processing:	If PAC_Q7A = 3, PAC_Q8A will be filled with processing (PAC_Q8A = 3).	"Does not work or go to school" in
PAC_Q8B PAC_8A	How many times?	
7.6_0/1	_ _ Times (MIN: 1) (MAX: 200)	
	DK, RF	(Go to PAC_END)

2013-09-17 Page 48 - 95

PAC_Q8C PAC_8B

About how much time did you spend on each occasion?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include both bicycling to and from work and school, if both apply.

- 1 1 to 15 minutes
- 2 16 to 30 minutes
- 3 31 to 60 minutes
- 4 More than one hour

DK, RF

PAC_END

2013-09-17 Page 49 - 95

Smoking (SMK) Core content		
SMK_BEG	Core content AGE - Age of the respondent DOSMK: do block flag, from the san	nple file.
SMK_C1	If (DOSMK block = 2), go to SMK_END. Otherwise, go to SMK_R1.	
SMK_R1	The next questions are about smoking.	
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.	
SMK_Q201A SMK_01A	In your lifetime, have you smoked a total of 100 c. more cigarettes (about 4 packs)?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to SMK_Q201C)
SMK_Q201B SMK_01B	Have you ever smoked a wnow cigarette?	
SIVIK_UTD	1 Yes 2 No DK RF	(Go to SMK_Q201C) (Go to SMK_Q202) (Go to SMK_Q202)
SMK_C201C	If SMK_Q201A = .7F and SMK_Q201B Otherwise, go 15 SMK_Q202.	= RF, go to SMK_END.
SMK_Q201C SMK_01C	At what age did you smoke your first whole cigarette? IN TERVIEWER: Minimum is 5; maximum is ^CURRENTAGE.	
SIVIK_OTE		
2	DK, RF	(Go to SMK_Q202)
SMK_E201C	The entered age at which the respondent first smoked a whole cigarette is invalid. Please return and correct.	
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q201C > ^CURRENTAGE.	
SMK_Q202 SMK_202	At the present time, do you smoke cigarettes daily, occasionally or not at all?	
	 Daily Occasionally Not at all DK, RF 	(Go to SMK_Q205B) (Go to SMK_C205D) (Go to SMK_END)
Universe:	Daily smoker (current)	

2013-09-17 Page 50 - 95

SMK_Q203 SMK_203	At what age did you begin to smoke cigarettes daily? INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 5; maximum is ^CURRENTAGE. _ _ _ Age in years (MIN: 5) (MAX: 121)
	DK, RF
SMK_E203A	The entered age at which the respondent first began to smoke cigarettes daily is invalid. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q203 > CURRENTAGE.
SMK_E203B	The respondent has indicated that they began smcking cigarettes daily at a younger age than when they smcked their first whole cigarette. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q201C > SMK_Q203.
SMK_Q204 SMK_204	How many cigarettes do you smake each day now? _ _ Cigarettes (MIN: 1) (MAX: 99) DK, RF Go to SMin_END
SMK_E204	An university value has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	1 iggers off edit if SMK_Q204 > 60
Universe:	Occasional smoker (current)
SMK_Q205B SMK_05B	On the days that you do smoke, how many cigarettes do you usually smoke?
EOF	_ _ Cigarettes (MIN: 1) (MAX: 99) DK, RF
SMK_E205B	An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q205B > 60.

2013-09-17 Page 51 - 95

SMK_Q205C In the past month, on how many days have you smoked 1 or more SMK_05C cigarettes? |_|_| Days (MIN: 0) (MAX: 30) DK, RF SMK_E205C The respondent has previously indicated that they smoke cigarettes occasionally, but that they have smoked every day for the past month. Please verify. Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q202 = 2 and SMK_Q205C = 30. Rule: If SMK_Q201A <> 1 (has not smoked 100 or more cizin ettes lifetime), SMK_C205D go to SMK_END. Otherwise, go to SMK_Q205D. Universe: Occasional smoker or non-smoker (current) SMK_Q205D Have you ever smoked cigarattes daily? **SMK_05D** Yes (Go to SMK_Q207) 2 No DK, RF (Go to SMK_END) Occasional smoker of non-moker (current) Universe: If $SMK_Q222 = 2$ rurrent occasional smoker), go to SMK_END . SMK C206A Otherwise, go is SMK_Q206A. Universe: Non-, mor ar (current) SMK Q206A W. on did you stop smoking? Was it...? SMK 06A NTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Less than one year ago 2 1 year to less than 2 years ago 3 2 years to less than 3 years ago

2013-09-17 Page 52 - 95

3 or more years ago

DK, RF

SMK_Q206B SMK_06B	In what month did you stop?	
SIVIK_UOD	01 January 02 February 03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December DK, RF	
SMK_Q206C	How many years ago was it?	
SMK_06C	INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 3; maximum is [^CURRENTAGE - 5].	
	_ _ _ Years (MIN: 3) (MAX: 121)	
	DK, RF (Go to SMK_END)	
	Go to SMK_END	
SMK_E206C	The number of years ago that the respondent stopped smoking is invalia. I least return and correct.	
Rule:	irigger hard edit if SMK_Q206C > CURRENTAGE - 5. Occasional smoker or non- smoker (current) - Daily smoker (previously)	
Universe:	Occasional smoker or non-smoker (current) - Daily smoker (previously)	
SMK_Q207 SMK_207	At what age did you begin to smoke (cigarettes) daily?	
	INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 5; maximum is ^CURRENTAGE.	
	_ _ Age in years (MIN: 5) (MAX: 121)	
	DK, RF (Go to SMK_Q208)	
SMK_E207A	The entered age at which the respondent first began to smoke cigarettes daily is invalid. Please return and correct.	
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q207 > CURRENTAGE.	

2013-09-17 Page 53 - 95

SMK_E207B	The respondent has indicated that they began smoking cigarettes daily at a younger age than when they smoked their first whole cigarette. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q207 < SMK_Q201C.
SMK_Q208	How many cigarettes did you usually smoke each day?
SMK_208	_ _ Cigarettes (MIN: 1) (MAX: 99) DK, RF
SMK_E208	An unusual value has been entered. Please con "rm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q208 > 60.
SMK_Q209A	When did you stop smoking daily? Wa it?
<u>SMK_09A</u>	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	Less than one year aço 1 year to less than 1 years ago
	3 2 years to less than 3 years
	ago 4 3 or more years \ go DK, RF
SMK_Q209B SMK_09B	In what north did you stop?
	01 Iar uary 12 F∋bruary 03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December DK, RF

2013-09-17 Page 54 - 95

Go to SMK_C210A

SMK_Q209C How many years ago was it? SMK_09C INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 3; maximum is [^CURRENTAGE -5]. |_|_| Years (MIN: 3) (MAX: 121) DK, RF (Go to SMK_C210A) SMK_E209C The number of years ago that the respondent stopped smoking daily is invalid. Please return and correct. Rule: Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q209C > CURRENTAGE - 5. SMK_E209D The number of years ago that the respondent slopp as smoking daily is invalid. Please return and correct. Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q207 > (CURRENTAGE SMK_Q209C). Rule: If SMK_Q202 = 2 (current occasional smoker), go to SMK_END. SMK_C210A Otherwise, go to SMK_Q210A Universe: Non-smoker (current) SMK Q210A Was that when you <u>conspletely</u> quit smoking? SMK_10 (Go to SMK_END) Yes 2 No DK, RF (Go to SMK_END) SMK Q210B When di vou stop smoking completely? Was it...? SMK_10A I <u>VIERV</u> EWER: Read categories to respondent. Less than one year ago 1 year to less than 2 years aao (Go to SMK_END) 2 years to less than 3 years ago (Go to SMK_END) (Go to SMK_Q210D) 3 or more years ago

2013-09-17 Page 55 - 95

(Go to SMK_END)

SMK_Q210C SMK_10B	In what month did you stop?
SWK_10B	01 January 02 February 03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November
	12 December DK, RF
	Go to SMK_END
SMK_Q210D SMK_10C	How many years ago was it?
<u>.</u>	INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 3; maximum is [^CURRENTAGE - 5].
	_ _ Years (MIN: 3) (MAX: 121)
	DK, RF
SMK_E210D_1	The number of years ago that the respondent completely stopped smoking is muchlia. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Triager Cara Cult if SMK_Q210D > CURRENTAGE - 5.
SMK_E210D_2	The respondent has indicated that they stopped smoking completely more years ago than they stopped smoking daily. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q210D > SMK_Q209C.
SMK_END	

2013-09-17 Page 56 - 95

Exposure to second-hand smoke (ETS)

Core content

ETS_Q11

ETS_11

ETS_BEG Core content

> DOETS: do block flag, from the sample file. DOSMK: do block flag, from the sample file.

SMK_Q202 -Type of smoker HHSIZE - Household size

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE Q01 and PE Q02 separated by a space

If (DOETS block = 2), go to ETS_END. ETS_C01

Otherwise, go to ETS_R01.

The next questions are about exposed to second-hand smoke. ETS_R01

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

ETS C10 If HHSIZE = 1 and ($SNK_Q202 > 1$ or 2), go to ETS_Q35.

Otherwise, go to ETS_Q1

Including both household members and regular visitors, does anyone ETS_Q10 ETS_10

smoke <u>inside</u> your home, every day or almost every day?

INTER VIE NER: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes. Smoking inside the home excludes smoking inside the garage, whether attached or

detached.

Yes No (Go to ETS_C20)

DK, RF (Go to ETS_END)

How many people smoke inside your home every day or almost every day?

INTERVIEWER: Include household members and regular visitors. Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes.

|_|_| Number of people

(MIN: 1) (MAX: 15)

DK, RF

ETS_C20 If SMK_Q202 = 1 or 2 (current daily or occasional smoker), go to

ETS_C35.

Otherwise, go to ETS_Q20A.

2013-09-17 Page 57 - 95

ETS_Q20A ETS_20	In the past month, were you exposed to second-hand smoke, every day or almost every day, in a car or other private vehicle?
	INTERVIEWER: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
ETS_Q20B ETS_20B	(In the past month,) were you exposed to second-hand smoke, every day or almost every day, in public places (such as bars, restaurants, shopping malls, arenas, bingo halls, bowling alleys)?
	INTERVIEWER: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
ETS_C35	If ETS_Q10 = 1 (at least one person smokes inside the home), go to ETS Q36.
	Otherwise, go to ETS_Q35.
ETS_Q35 ETS_35	Is smoking allowed inside vor home?
E15_35	INTERVIEWER: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes. Smoking inside the home excludes smoking inside the garage, whether attached or detached. 1 Yes
	2 NC (Go to ETS_END) DK_RF (Go to ETS_END)
ETS_Q36 ETS_36	Is smoking inside your home restricted in anyway?
	'NTERVIEWER: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes. Smoking inside the home excludes smoking inside the garage, whether attached or detached.
COR	1 Yes 2 No (Go to ETS_END) DK, RF (Go to ETS_END)

2013-09-17 Page 58 - 95

How is smoking restricted inside your home?
<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply. There is no need to read a response that was volunteered by the respondent.
Allowed in certain rooms only
2 Restricted in the presence of young children
3 Allowed only if windows are open or with another type of ventilation
4 Other restriction(s) DK, RF

2013-09-17 Page 59 - 95

Alcohol use (ALC) Core content		
ALC_BEG	Core content	
	External variables to import:	
	SEX_Q01- Sex of respondent DOALC: do block flag, from the sample file.	
ALC_C1A	If (DOALC block = 1), go to ALC_R1. Otherwise, go to ALC_END.	
ALC_R1	Now, some questions about your alcohol consumption. When we use the word 'drink' it means: - one bottle or can of beer or a glass of draft - one glass of wine or a wine cooler - one drink or cocktail with one and a ralf ounces of liquor. INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.	
ALC_Q1 ALC_1	During the past 12 months, hat is from ^DV_ONEYEARAGO to yesterday, have you had a alink of beer, wine, liquor or any other alcoholic beverage?	
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to ALC_END) DK, RF (Go to ALC_END)	
ALC_Q2 ALC_2	During the post 12 months, how often did you drink alcoholic become reserved. 1 Less than once a month 2 Once a month 3 2 to 3 times a month 4 Once a week 5 2 to 3 times a week 6 4 to 6 times a week 7 Every day DK, RF	

ALC_Q3

How often in the past 12 months have you had ^BINGEDRINK or more drinks on one occasion?

- 1 Never
- 2 Less than once a month
- 3 Once a month
- 4 2 to 3 times a month
- 5 Once a week
- 6 More than once a week

DK, RF

2013-09-17 Page 60 - 95

ALC_E3 The frequency in ALC_Q3 is greater than the frequency in ALC_Q2.

Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if $(ALC_Q3 = 6 \text{ and } ALC_Q2 = 1, 2, 3 \text{ or } 4) \text{ or } (ALC_Q3 = 5 \text{ and } ALC_Q2 = 1, 2 \text{ or } 3) \text{ or } (ALC_Q3 = 4 \text{ and } ALC_Q2 = 1 \text{ or } 2) \text{ or } (ALC_Q3 = 3 \text{ and } ALC_Q3 = 4 \text{ or } 4) \text{ or } (ALC_Q3 = 3 \text{ and } ALC_Q3 = 4 \text{ or } 4) \text{ or } (ALC_Q3 = 3 \text{ and } ALC_Q3 = 4 \text{ or } 4) \text{ or } (ALC_Q3 = 4 \text{ or } 4) \text{ or$

 $ALC_Q2 = 1$).

ALC_END

FOR INTERNATION ON IT

2013-09-17 Page 61 - 95

Labour force (LBS)

Core content

LBS_BEG Core content

External variables required:

REFDATE: current date from operating system

SEX_Q01: sex of specific respondent (1 = male, 2 = female) from Sex

block

GEN_Q08 from GEN block

DV_AGE: Age of selected respondent from ANC block

DOLBS: do block flag, from the sample file.

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from US'I block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU Jlock

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_ 702 separated by a space DATEONEWEEKAGO as Month DD, YYYY, e.g., January 2, 2008

^YESTERDAY as Month DD, YYYY, e.g., lanuary 2, 2008

LBS_C1A If (DOLBS block = 1), go to L 3 S_C B.

Otherwise, go to LBS_END.

LBS_C1B If age < 15 or age > 75, $g > to LBS_END$.

Otherwise, go to No. R01.

LBS_R01 The next questions concern your activities in the last 7 days. By the last

7 days I mean beginning ^DATEONEWEEKAGO, and ending

AYESTERI AY.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

LBS_Q01

LBS 01

Last week, did you work at a job or a business? Please include partirne jobs, seasonal work, contract work, self-employment, baby-sitting and any other paid work, regardless of the number of hours worked.

1 Yes

2 No

3 Permanently unable to work (Go to LBS_END)
DK, RF (Go to LBS_END)

LBS_E01 A response inconsistent with a res

A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has

been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if GEN_Q08 = 2 (did not work at any time in past 12 months) and

 $LBS_Q01 = 1.$

LBS_C02 If LBS_Q01 = 1, go to LBS_Q03.

Otherwise, go to LBS_Q02.

2013-09-17 Page 62 - 95

LBS_Q02 LBS_02	Last week, did you have a job or business from which you were absent?	
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to LBS_Q04) DK, RF (Go to LBS_END)	
LBS_Q03	Did you have more than one job or business last week?	
LBS_03	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to LBS_D31	
LBS_Q04 LBS_11	In the past 4 weeks, did you do anything to find wo.'!	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to LBS_END	
LBS_R31	The next questions are about your current job or business.	
	INTERVIEWER: If person currently holds more than one job, report on the job for which it a number of hours worked per week is the greatest. Press <1> to continue.	
LBS_Q31	Are you an employee or self-employed?	
_BS_31	imployee 2 Self-employed (Go to LBS_Q32) 3 Working in a family business without pay DK, RF	
	Go to LBS_Q33	
LBS_Q32	What is the name of your business?	
	INTERVIEWER: Enter the full name of the business. If there is no business name, enter the respondent's full name.	
	(50 spaces)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to LBS_Q34	
Processing:	This will be released as a Yes/No flag LBSF32; LBSCSIC and LBSCSOC are also released and are based on the responses to LBS questions.	

2013-09-17 Page 63 - 95

LBS_Q33 For whom do you work?

 $\underline{\text{INTERVIEWER}}. \ \text{Enter the full name of the company, business,}$

government department or agency, or person.

(50 spaces)

DK, RF

Processing: This will be released as a Yes/No flag LBSF33; LBSCSIC and LBSCSOC are also released

and are based on the responses to LBS questions.

LBS_Q34 What kind of business, industry or service is this?

INTERVIEWER: Enter a detailed description.

For example:

New home construction

Primary school Municipal police Wheat farm Retail shoe store Food wholesale Car parts factory Federal government

(50 spaces)

DK, P

Processing: This will 'be eleased as a Yes/No flag LBSF34; LBSCSIC and LBSCSOC are also released

and are based on the responses to LBS questions.

LBS_Q35 What is your work or occupation?

INTERVIEWER: Enter a detailed description.

For example: legal secretary, plumber, fishing guide, wood furniture assembler, secondary school teacher,

computer programmer.

(50 spaces)

DK, RF

Processing: This will be released as a Yes/No flag LBSF35; LBSCSIC and LBSCSOC are also released

and are based on the responses to LBS questions.

Programmer: Use trigram search, source file is PrepSOC.tdf

2013-09-17 Page 64 - 95

LBS_Q36 In this work, what are your main activities? INTERVIEWER: Enter a detailed description. For example: prepare legal documents, install residential plumbing, guide fishing parties, make wood furniture products, teach mathematics, develop software. (50 spaces) DK, RF This will be released as a Yes/No flag LBSF36; LBSCSIC and LBSCSOC are also released Processing: and are based on the responses to LBS questions. LBS_Q37 About how many hours a week do you usually work at your job or LBS_42 business? If you usually work extra hours, pria or unpaid, please include these hours. |_|_| Hours (MIN: 1) (MAX: 168) DK, RF An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. LBS_E37 Rule: Trigger soft edit if L?S_C37 > 84 LBS C38 Other vice, go to LBS_END. LBS_Q38 \ ou inclicated that you have more than one job. LBS_53 About how many hours a week do you usually work at your other job(s)? If you usually work extra hours, paid or unpaid, please include these hours. INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 1; maximum is (168 - LBS_Q37). |_|_| Hours (MIN: 1) (MAX: 168) DK, RF If LBS_Q37 = 168, then maximum = 1. Programmer: If LBS_Q37 = DK or RF, then maximum = 168. LBS_E38A An impossible value has been entered. Please return and correct. Rule: Trigger hard edit if LBS_Q38 > (168 - LBS_Q37) LBS_E38B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit if LBS_Q38 > 30

2013-09-17 Page 65 - 95

LBS_END



2013-09-17 Page 66 - 95

Education of selected respondent (EDU)

Core content

EDU_BEG Core content

EDU_C05 If Age of respondent < 14, go to EDU_END.

Otherwise, go to EDU_R05.

EDU R05 Now some general background questions which will help us compare

the health of people in Canada.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

EDU_Q05 Are you <u>currently</u> attending a school, college, cégep or university?

SDC_8

INTERVIEWER: Ask respondent to include attendance only for courses

that can be used as credit towards a certificate, diploma or degree.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

(Go to EDU_END) (Go to EDU_END)

EDU_Q06 Are you enrolled as ...?

SDC_9

INTERVIEWER: Read actegories to respondent.

1 A full-time stuctant

2 A part-1 me s'udent

3 Both full-time and part-time

student

DK, RE

EDU_END

2013-09-17 Page 67 - 95

Socio-demographic characteristics (SDC)

Core content

SDC_BEG Core content

SEX_Q01: Respondent's sex

YEAROFBIRTH: Respondent's year of birth CURRENTYEAR: Year of survey collection DOSDC do block flag, from the sample file.

 SDC_C1 If (DOSDC block = 1), go to SDC_D1 .

Otherwise, go to SDC_END.

SDC_Q1 In what country were you born?

INTERVIEWER: Ask the respondent to specify country of birth according to current boundaries. Start typing the name of the country of birth to activate function. Enter (CAN) to select Car acid. Enter "Other - Specify" to capture a name of the country that is not part of the list.

DK, RF

Processing: This variable will be released as the cool variable SDCCCB10.

Programmer:

Call Trigram Search. Null, not all wed. Don't know and Refusal are allowed. The Search File to be used corresponds to the Excel file "Country_Pays_LookUpList.xls" The DV_CNTRYCODE and the UV_CNTRYTEXT are the two fields that should be displayed on the pop-uy creen when the Search File is called. However, the

displayed on the pop-ur, areen when the Search File is called. However, the corresponding L. CNTRYCODE also needs to be saved and used as the key to indicate exactly visible unique entry in the Search File was selected (i.e., it is the code that aire. In this between the English, French and other spelling variations of

country in mes!

SDC_C02A If $DV_CN^TRYCODE = 11124$ (Canada) or DK or R, go to SDC_D4.

Otherwise, go to SDC_C02B.

SDC C02B If DV CNTRYCODE = 90000 (Other-Specify), go to SDC \$1.

Otherwise, go to SDC_Q2.

SDC_S1 (In what country were you born?)

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spaces)

DK, RF

SDC_Q2 Were you born a Canadian citizen?
SDC_2

1 Yes (Go to SDC_D4)

(Go to SDC_D4)

2 No DK, RF

2013-09-17 Page 68 - 95

SDC_Q3	In what year did you first come to Canada to live?	
SDC_3	INTERVIEWER: The respondent may on a work or study permit or by clai respondent moved to Canada mo they arrived in Canada (excluding	ming refugee status. If the re than once, enter the first year
	If the respondent cannot give the effor a best estimate of the year.	exact year of arrival in Canada, ask
	_ _ _ Year (MIN: 1,890) (MAX: 2,030)	
	DK, RF	
SDC_E3	Year must be between ^YEAROFBIR return and correct.	TH and ACUKELNTYEAR. Please
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if SDC_Q3 < ^YEAROFBIK?	TH or SUC_Q3 > ^CURRENTYEAR.
SDC_Q4A	To which ethnic or cultural graves did your ancestors belong? (For example: French, Scottish, Chine se, East Indian)	
SDC_4A SDC_4B SDC_4C SDC_4D SDC_4E SDC_4F SDC_4G SDC_4H SDC_4I SDC_4J SDC_4L SDC_4AM SDC_4N SDC_4N SDC_4V SDC_4V SDC_4P SDC_4Q	INTERVIEWER: Mark all that coply. A than a grandparent. It "Canadian" respondent hesitates, do not sugge answers "Eskirno", ente. "20". Ol Canadian Ol French Ol Canadian Ol French Old Fre	is the only response, probe. If the
SDC_4R SDC_4S	20 Inuit 21 Other - Specify DK, RF	(Go to SDC_S4A)

2013-09-17 Page 69 - 95

Go to SDC_C04B

SDC_S4A

(To which ethnic or cultural groups did your ancestors belong? (For example: French, Scottish, Chinese, East Indian))

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spaces)

DK, RF

SDC_C04B

If SDC_Q1 or DV_CNTRYCODE = Canada, United States, Germany or Greenland, go to SDC_Q4B_1.
Otherwise, go to SDC_D4C.

SDC_Q4B_1 SDC_41 Are you an Aboriginal person, that is, First nations, Mét's or Inuk (Inuit)? First Nations includes Status and Non-Status Indians.

INTERVIEWER: The terms "First Nations" and "North American Indian" can be interchanged. Some respondents in "viprefer one term over the other

"Inuit" is the plural form of "Inuk

1 Yes

2 No (Go to SDC_D4C)
DK, RF (Go to SDC_D5A_1)

Help text:

Tag: Aboriginal , roup

This question is an Aborigin. Person of North America.

About initial people are usually those with ancestors who resided in North America prior to Furupean contact and who identify with one of the three Aboriginal groups is and or the questionnaire: First Nations (North American Indian), Métis and Inuk.

Persons who consider themselves to be East Indian or Asian Indian, or who have thnic roots on the subcontinent of India, should respond: "No, not an Aboriginal person" to this guestion.

Individuals who refer to themselves as Métis in the context of mixed ancestry, but who do not have North American Aboriginal ancestry-for example, those from Africa, the Caribbean and South America-should respond "No, not an Aboriginal person".

2013-09-17 Page 70 - 95

SDC_N4B_2

INTERVIEWER: If the respondent has already specified the Aboriginal group(s), select the group(s) from the list below; if not, ask:

(Are you First Nations, Métis or Inuk (Inuit)?)

INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply.

First Nations (North American Indian) includes Status and Non-Status Indians.

The terms "First Nations" and "North American Indian" can be interchanged. Some respondents may prefer one term over the other.

"Inuit" is the plural form of "Inuk".

Mark all that apply.

SDC 42A

SDC_42B

SDC 42C

SDC_E42

Rule:

First Nations (North American Indian)

Métis 3 Inuk (Inuit)

DK, RF

Go to SDC_D5A_1

You have entere "Don't know" or "Refusal" for SDC_N22. Respondents sometimes got confused with the terminology used to describe different Aboriginal groups. If you wish to change the entry, return to SDC_N22 and one the appropriate answer. Otherwise, please confirm.

Trigger of redit if SDC_N22 = DK or RF

2013-09-17 Page 71 - 95

SDC_Q4C

You may belong to one or more racial or cultural groups on the following list.

Are you?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent and mark up to 4 responses that apply.

If respondent answers "mixed" or "bi-racial", or "multi-racial", etc probe for specific groups

and mark each one separately (e.g. White, Black, Chinese). Aboriginal people or First Nations are not included in the list of response categories because the Employment Equity Act dolines visible minorities as "persons, other than Aboriginal persons, who are non-Caucasian in race or non-white in "colour". Guid lines state that "Due to their status as First Nation people, Aboriginal peoples are specifically excluded from the definition".

Under the Employment Equity Act, Abc iginc | Peoples are considered to be a separate designated group.

SDC_43A SDC_43C SDC_43B SDC_43D SDC_43E SDC_43F SDC_43H SDC_43G SDC_43I SDC_43I 01 White 02 South Asian (e.g., Eas Indian, Pakistani, Sr. La. Yari etc.) 03 Chinese 04 Black 05 **Filipino** Latin Ame. com 06 07 Arab so theast Asian (e.g., 80 Viginamese, Cambodian, . 1a aysian, Laotian, etc.)

West Asian (e.g., Iranian, Afghan, etc.)
Korean
Japanese
Other - Specify

(Go to SDC_S4C)

DK, RF

Go to SDC_Q5A_1

Help text:

SDC_43J SDC_43M

Tag: Racial or cultural group

All response categories and examples must be read aloud, even if the respondent has already given a response.

If the respondent provides a response that is not on the list, do not reclassify it into one of the given categories. For example, do not select "White" if the respondent says "Caucasian". Instead, record "Caucasian" in the "Other - Specify" category.

2013-09-17 Page 72 - 95

SDC_S4C (You may bel

(You may belong to one or more racial or cultural groups on the following list.

Are you?)

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spaces)

DK, RF

SDC_Q5A_1 SDC_5A_1

Help text:

Of English or French, which language(s) do you speak 'ell enough to conduct a conversation? Is it...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent

- 1 English only
- 2 French only
- 3 Both English and French
- 4 Neither English nor French

DK, RF

Go to SDC_Q5A

SDC_B5B Call LanguageLookUp black (LLU) a maximum of three times. Always

call it the first time;

call subseque $\mbox{\ensuremath{\mbox{\sc t}}}$ it items if the previous instances SDC_B5B.LangCode is a

response other man 90000000 (No more languages).

Processing: This sylb-brack will be released as the code variables SDCC5B1,SDCC5B3,SDCC5B3

Programmer: Fass vic pc ámeter (question text, interviewer instruction, help text, instance number)

SDC_Q5B What language do you speak most often at home?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Mark up to three responses. Multiple responses are accepted only if languages are spoken equally often at home.

DK, RF

Tag: Home language spoken most often

For a person who lives alone, report the language in which the respondent feels most comfortable (this can be the language the respondent would use to talk on the telephone, entertain friends at home, etc.).

Some languages like Chinese (Cantonese, Mandarin or other Chinese language) and those used by Jewish communities (such as Hebrew or Yiddish) have regional dialects which should be reported as separate response options. Probe the

respondent for the correct language.

Processing: This will be released as the coded variables SDCC5B1,SDCC5B3.

Programmer: INSTNUM = (min: 1 - max: 3)

2013-09-17 Page 73 - 95

SDC_E5B_1 The answer category "111 - No more response" cannot be selected as

the first response for this question. If the respondent cannot provide an

answer to this question, please select DK or RF.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if at the first iteration of the question, the interviewer selects "111-

No more response" DV_LANGCODE = 90000000

SDC_E5B_2 The same language has been selected a second time. Please return

and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if any two language codes (SDC_B5B.LangCode) are equal.

DV_LANGCODE = 22240000 (Other - Specify) is an exception to this edit: multiple

other-specify responses are acceptable.

SDC_B6 Call LanguageLookUp block (LLU) a maximum of three times. Always

call it the first time;

call subsequent items if the previous instances SDC 36.LangCode is a

response other than 90000000 (No more languages).

Processing: This sub-block will be released as the code var. *bles \ DCC61, \SDCC62, \SDCC63

Programmer: Pass via parameter (question text, into inversinstruction, help text, instance

number).

SDC_Q6 What is the language that you first learned at home in childhood and

still understand?

INTERVIEWER: Mc - up to inree responses. If the respondent no longer understands the first is guage learned, indicate the second language learned. Accept multiple responses only if languages were learned at

the same time.

DK, Ri

Help text: 1 ng: Mc 'her tongue

Some languages like Chinese (Cantonese, Mandarin or other Chinese language) and those used by Jewish communities (such as Hebrew or Yiddish) have regional dialects which should be reported as separate response options. Probe the

respondent for the correct language.

Processing: This will be released as the coded variables SDCC61, SDCC63.

Programmer: INSTNUM = (min: 1 - max: 3)

SDC_E6A The answer category "111 - No more languages" cannot be selected

as the first response for this question. If the respondent cannot provide

an answer to this question, please select DK or RF.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if at the first iteration of the question, the interviewer selects "111 -

No more response" DV_LANGCODE = 90000000

SDC_E6B The same language has been selected a second time. Please return

and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if any two language codes (SDC_B6.LangCode) are equal.

DV_LANGCODE = 22240000 (Other - Specify) is an exception to this edit: multiple

other-specify responses are acceptable.

2013-09-17 Page 74 - 95

SDC_R7 Now a question about the dwelling in which you live.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

SDC_Q7A Is this dwelling? DHH_OWN

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. If the respondent's household contains both owners and renters, such as a boarder, the dwelling should be considered owned.

- Owned by you or a member of this household, even if it is still being paid for
- 2 Rented, even if no cash rent is paid

DK, RF

Tag: Owned or rented

Choose 'Owned' if the respondent and/or and there may make this household own the dwelling in which they live, even if the dwelling is on rented or leased land, or if it is part of a condominium, or if it is still being paid for by the respondent or another member of your household.

Choose 'Rented' in all other case's, even if the dwelling occupied by the respondent is provided without cash rent' or a reduced rent (for example, a clergy's residence or a superintendent's dwelling in an apartment building), or the dwelling is part of a co-operative.

If proxy interview or 2a < 18 or age > 59, go to SDC_END. Otherwise, gc to SDC_R7B.

Now one adailonal background question which will help us compare the heal hof people in Canada.

<u>INTERV'EWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Do you consider yourself to be...?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

- heterosexual (sexual relations with people of the opposite sex)
- 2 homosexual, that is lesbian or gay (sexual relations with people of your own sex)
- 3 bisexual (sexual relations with people of both sexes)

DK, RF

SDC_END

Help text:

SDC_C7B

SDC_R7B

SDC_Q7B

SDC_7AA



Person most knowledgeable about household situation (PMK)

Core content

PMK_BEG Core module

External variables required:

PROXMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

FNAME: first name of respondent from household block.

DOPMK: do block flag, from the sample file.

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

PGC_N01 HHLD Size Province

PMK_C010 If (DoPMK = 1), go to $PMK_C0.5A$.

Otherwise, go to PMK_FND.

PMK_C015A If Proxy interview, go to PMK_END.

Otherwise, go to PMK_C015B.

PMK_C015B If HHLD size = 1 (respondent lives alone) or if AGE > 17, go to PMK_END.

Othe wise, go to PMK_C015C.

PMK_C015C I Age 14, go to PMK_R020.

Chervise, go to PMK_C16A.

PMK_C16A province = 24 (Quebec), go to PMK_R16AC.

Otherwise, go to PMK_C16B.

PMK_C16B If province = 60, 61 or 62 (Yukon, N.W.T. or Nunavut),, go to

PMK_R16AB.

Otherwise, go to PMK_R16AA.

2013-09-17 Page 76 - 95

PMK_R16AA

To avoid duplication of surveys, Statistics Canada has signed agreements with provincial and territorial ministries of health, Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada to share the information that you provided on this survey.

Provincial ministries of health may make this information available to local health authorities, but no identifiable information such as names, addresses or telephone numbers will be provided.

INTERVIEWER: The personal identifiers (names, addresses and telephone numbers) will not be provided to Health Canada or the Public Health Agency of Canada. "Provincial ministries of health" includes the territorial ministries of health.

Press <1> to continue.

Go to PMK Q016

PMK_R16AB

To avoid duplication of surveys, Statistics Canada has signed agreements with provincial and territorial ministries of health, Health Canada and the Public Health Against of Canada to share the information that you provided in this survey.

Territorial ministries of health any make this information available to local health authorities, but so identifiable information such as names, addresses, telephone numbers or health numbers will be provided.

INTERVIEWER. The personal identifiers (names, addresses and telephone numbers) will not be provided to Health Canada or the Public Health. Agency of Canada.

Press <1> 10 continue.

Cato PMK Q016

PMK_R16AC

To avoid duplication of surveys, Statistics Canada has signed agreements with provincial and territorial ministries of health, the "Institut de la Statistique du Québec", Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada to share the information that you provided on this survey.

The "Institut de la Statistique du Québec " and provincial ministries of health may make this information available to local health authorities, but no identifiable information such as names, addresses or telephone numbers will be provided.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: The personal identifiers (names, addresses or telephone numbers) will not be provided to Health Canada or the Public Health Agency of Canada. "Provincial ministries of health" includes the territorial ministries of health.

Press <1> to continue.

2013-09-17 Page 77 - 95

PMK_Q016 PMK_016	These organizations have agreed to keep your information confidential and use it only for statistical purposes.
	Do you agree to share the information provided?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
PMK_R020	For the last few questions, I would like to speak with someone who would be best able to answer questions about the entire household such as household income and food purchases.
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
PMK_Q020	Who would this person be?
	INTERVIEWER: Select most knowledgecale person from the household roster.
	01 MEMBER1 02 MEMBER2 03 MEMBER3 04 MEMBER4 05 MEMBER5 06 MEMBER6 07 MEMBER7 08 MEMBE(*8) 09 MEMBER9 10 MEMSCR10 11 MEMBER11 12 N°-MODR12 3 MEMBER13 14 NEMBER14 15 MEMBER15 16 MEMBER16 17 MEMBER17 18 MEMBER17 18 MEMBER18 19 MEMBER19 20 MEMBER20 (DK, RF not allowed)
Programmer:	Programmer: Display household members by personID in ascending order so as to ensure that category values match the personID variable.
PMK_E20B	The minimum age required to complete the remaining questions in the survey is 18 years of age or older. Please choose another household member as the person most knowledgeable (PMK)
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if (age of PMK_Q020 < 18 or PMK_Q020 is the respondent)
PMK_C030A	If PMKFLAG=2, go to PMK_D030C. Otherwise, go to PMK_D030B.

2013-09-17 Page 78 - 95

PMK_Q030B ls [MEMBER1/MEMBER2/MEMBER3/MEMBER4/MEMBER5/MEMBER6/MEMBE R7/MEMBER8/MEMBER9/MEMBER10/MEMBER11/MEMBER12/MEMBER13/ MEMBER14/MEMBER15/MEMBER16/MEMBER17/MEMBER18/MEMBER19/ MEMBER20] available? Yes 2 Person most knowledgeable about household refuses to participate. (DK, RF not allowed) Do not retain data for this variable Programmer: If PMKProxy=1, go to PMK_R050. PMK_C040 Otherwise, go to PMK_C045. PMK_C045 If PMKFLAG=2 or PMK_Q030B = 3, go to PMK_R040. Otherwise, go to PMK_R045. This completes your portion of the interview. On behalf of Statistics PMK_R040 Canada, I would like to thank you very much for your time. INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue. Go to PMK_END Programmer: This case will be 'a'ren to the OC_N01 screen, where the interviewer can determine the status of the case PMK_R045 This completes your portion of the interview. On behalf of Statistics Canada I would like to thank you very much for your time. I would ow like to try and find the best time to speak with IMEMSER1/MEMBER2/MEMBER3/MEMBER4/MEMBER5/MEMBER6/MEMBE R7/MEMBER8/MEMBER9/MEMBER10/MEMBER11/MEMBER12/MEMBER13/ MEMBER14/MEMBER15/MEMBER16/MEMBER17/MEMBER18/MEMBER19/ MEMBER201. INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue. Go to PMK_END This case will be taken to the OC_N01 screen where the interview can book an Programmer

appointment to re-contact the PMK at a later time.

This completes your portion of the interview. On behalf of Statistics Canada, I would like to thank you very much for your time. I would

now like to speak with ^MEMBERNAME.

INTERVIEWER: You should continue with the most knowledgeable

person about the household.

Press < 1> to continue.

PMK_R050

2013-09-17 Page 79 - 95

PMK_R060

Hello, My name is ... I've just completed the main portion of the interview with <Respondent's name>. At this point I need to finish the interview with a few general questions on your household's situation. <Respondent's name> said you would be the best person to answer these types of questions.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

PMK_END



2013-09-17 Page 80 - 95

Income (INC)

Core content

INC_BEG Core content

LBS_Q01: Worked last week

LBS_Q02: Absent from job last week

AGE: Age of respondent

HHLDSZ: Household size from the Entry DOINC: do block flag, from the sample file. PMKProxy: PMK identifier from the PMK block

INC_C1A If (DoINC block = 1), go to INC_C1B.

Otherwise, go to INC_END.

INC_C1B If PMKProxy = 2, go to INC_END .

Otherwise, go to INC_R1.

INC_R1 Although many health expenses are covered by health insurance,

there is still a relationship between health and income. Please be assured that, like all other informance, you have provided, these

answers will be kept strictly confidential.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

2013-09-17 Page 81 - 95

INC_Q1	Thinking about the total income for all household members, from which of the following sources did your household receive any income in the past 12 months?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply.
INC_1A INC_1B	01 Wages and salaries 02 Income from self- employment
INC_1C	03 Dividends and interest (e.g., on bonds, savings)
INC_1D INC_1E INC_1F	04 Employment insurance 05 Worker's compensation 06 Benefits from Canada or Quebec Pension Plan
INC_1G	O7 Job related retirement pensions, superannuation and annuities
INC_1O	08 RRSP/RRIF (Registered Retirement Savings Plan/Registered Retirement Income Fund)
INC_1H	09 Old Age Security and Guaranteed Income
INC_1J	Supplement 10 Provincial of punicipal
INC_11 INC_1K INC_1L	social ssistance or welfare 11 Child Tax Lenefit 12 Child sepport 13 Ali nony
INC_1M	14 C'nei (e.g., rental income, .chularships)
INC_1N	DK, RF (Go to INC_END)
INC_E1A	You cannot select "None" and another category. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if INC_Q1 = 15 and any other response selected in INC_Q1.
INC_E1B	A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if (INC_Q1 \Leftrightarrow 1 or 2) and (LBS_Q01 = 1 or LBS_Q02 = 1).
INC_C2	If more than one source of income is indicated in INC_Q1, go to INC_Q2. Otherwise, go to INC_Q3.

2013-09-17 Page 82 - 95

INC_Q2 INC_2

What was the main source of household income?

- Wages and salaries
- Income from selfemployment
- Dividends and interest (e.g., 03 on bonds, savings)
- 04 **Employment insurance**
- Worker's compensation
- Benefits from Canada or Quebec Pension Plan
- Job related retirement pensions, superannuation and annuities
- RRSP/RRIF (Registered Retirement Savings Plan/Registered Retirement Income Fund)
- Old Age Security and Guaranteed Income Supplement
- 10 Provincial or municipal social assistance or vielfare
- 11 Child Tax Benefit
- 12 Child support
- 13 Alimony
- Other (e.g., antal income, scholar, hips)
- 15 None

DK, RF

Processing:

At the time of the data processing, if the respondent reported only one source of incon, in NC_Q1, the variable INC_Q2 will be given its value.

What is your best estimate of the total income received by all household members, from all sources, before taxes and deductions, in tne past 12 months?

INTERVIEWER: Capital gains should not be included in the household income. Income can come from various sources such as from work, investments, pensions or government. Examples include Employment Insurance, Social Assistance, Child Tax Benefit and other income such as child support, alimony and rental income

|_|_|_| Income

(MIN: -9,000,000) (MAX: 90,000,000)

DK, RF (Go to INC_Q5A)

At the time of the data processing, responses reported in INC_Q3 will also be

recoded into the cascade categories of INC_Q5A to INC_Q5C.

An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if INC_Q3 > 150,000.

INC_Q3 INC₃

Processing:

INC_E3

Rule:

2013-09-17 Page 83 - 95

INC_C5A	If INC_Q3 <=0, go to INC_END. Otherwise, go to INC_C6A.
INC_Q5A INC_5A	Can you estimate in which of the following groups your household income falls? Was the total household income in the past 12 months?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	 Less than \$50,000 including income loss \$50,000 and more (Go to INC_Q5C) DK, RF (Go to INC_ENL)
INC_Q5B INC_5B	Please stop me when I have read the category which applies to your household. Was it?
	Less than \$5,000 2 \$5,000 to less than \$10,000 3 \$10,000 to less than \$15,000 4 \$15,000 to less than \$20,000 5 \$20,000 to less than \$30,000 6 \$30,000 to less than \$10,000 7 \$40,000 to less than \$50,000 DK, RF
INC_Q5C INC_5C	Please's opine when I have read the category which applies to your house. Dia. Was it? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
FORTH	\$50,000 to less than less than \$60,000 \$60,000 to less than less than \$70,000 \$70,000 to less than less than \$80,000 \$80,000 to less than less than \$90,000 \$90,000 to less than less than \$100,000 \$100,000 to less than less than \$150,000 \$150,000 and over DK, RF
INC_C6A	If HHLDSZ > 1, go to INC_C6B. Otherwise, go to INC_END.
INC_C6B	If age of respondent > 15, go to INC_D6. Otherwise, go to INC_END.

2013-09-17 Page 84 - 95

INC_Q6	Thinking about your total personal income, from which of the following sources did you receive any income in the past 12 months?
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply.
INC_6A INC_6B	01 Wages and salaries 02 Income from self- employment
INC_6C	03 Dividends and interest (e.g., on bonds, savings)
INC_6D	04 Employment insurance
INC_6E	05 Worker's compensation
INC_6F	06 Benefits from Canada or
INC_6G	Quebec Pension Plan 07 Job related retirement
	pensions, superannuation and annuities
INC 6H	08 RRSP/RRIF (Registered
1110_011	Retirement Savings
	Plan/Registered Retirement
	Income Fund)
INC_6I	09 Old Age Security and
	Guaranteed Incom
110 (1	Supplement
INC_6J	10 Provincial or municipal
INC_6K	social assistance or welfare 11 Child Tox Benefit
INC_6L	12 Child support
INC_6M	13 Alimon,
INC_6N	14 On er (e.g., rental income,
	scholarships)
INC_6O	5 .loi.é
	L', RF (Go to INC_END)
INC_E6A	A selected source of personal income is not selected as one of the sources of income for all household members. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if any response other than 15 is selected in INC_Q6 and is not selected in INC_Q1.
INC_E6B	You cannot select "None" and another category. Please return and correct.
Rule :	Trigger hard edit if INC_Q6 = 15 (None) and any other response selected in INC_Q6.
INC_C7	If more than one source of income is indicated in INC_Q6, go to INC_Q7.
	Otherwise, go to INC_Q8A.

2013-09-17 Page 85 - 95

INC_Q7 What was the main source of your personal income? INC_7 Wages and salaries Income from selfemployment Dividends and interest (e.g., 03 on bonds, savings) 04 **Employment insurance** Worker's compensation Benefits from Canada or Quebec Pension Plan Job related retirement pensions, superannuation and annuities RRSP/RRIF (Registered Retirement Savings Plan/Registered Retirement Income Fund) Old Age Security and Guaranteed Income Supplement 10 Provincial or municipal social assistance or walfare 11 Child Tax Benefit 12 Child support 13 Alimony Other (e.g., antal income, scholar hips) 15 None DK, RF (Go to INC END) Processing: At the time of the data processing, if the respondent reported only one source of incon, in NC_Q6, the variable INC_Q7 will be given its value. INC_Q8A What is your best estimate of your total personal income, before taxes INC_{8A} and deductions, from all sources in the past 12 months? INTERVIEWER: Capital gains should not be included in the personal income. Income can come from various sources such as from work, investments, pensions or government. Examples include Employment Insurance, Social Assistance, Child Tax Benefit and other income such as child support, alimony and rental income. |_|_|_| Income (MIN: -9,000,000) (MAX: 90,000,000) DK, RF (Go to INC_Q8B) Go to INC_END

2013-09-17 Page 86 - 95

Trigger soft edit if INC_Q8A > \$150,000.

Processing:

INC_E8A

Rule:

At the time of the data processing, responses reported in INC Q8A will also be

coded into the cascade categories of INC_Q8B to INC_Q8D.

An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

INC_Q8B INC_8B

Can you estimate in which of the following groups your personal income falls? Was your total personal income in the past 12 months...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

Less than \$30,000 including

income loss

2 **\$30,000** and more (Go to INC_Q8D) DK, RF (Go to INC_END)

INC_Q8C INC_8C Please stop me when I have read the category which applies to you. Was it...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

- 1 Less than \$5,000
- 2 \$5,000 to less than \$10,000
- 3 **\$10,000 to less than \$15,000**
- 4 \$15,000 to less than \$20,000
- 5 \$20,000 to less than \$25,000
- 6 \$25,000 to less than \$30,000

DK, RF

Go to INC END

INC_Q8D INC_8D Please stop me when I nave read the category which applies to you. Was it...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

- 01 \$3\,,000 to less than \$40,000
- 02 \$ 10,000 to less than \$50,000
- 03 **`50,000** to less than \$60,000
- \$50,000 to less than \$70,000
- 05 **\$70,000 to less than \$80,000**
- 96 **\$80,000** to less than \$90,000
- \$90,000 to less than \$100,000
 \$100,000 and over
- DK, RF

INC END

2013-09-17 Page 87 - 95

Administration information (ADM)

Core content

ADM_BEG Core content

ADM_C01 If (DOADM block = 1), go to ADM_D01A.

Otherwise, go to ADM_END.

ADM_C01A If PMKProxy=2, go to ADM_END.

Otherwise, go to ADM_D01A.

ADM_R01 [Statistics Canada, your ^DT_PROVTERR ministry of health and the «

Institut de la Statistique du Québec»/Statistics Canada and your ADT_PROVTERR ministry of health] would like your permission to link information collected during this interview. This includes linking your survey information to your past and continuing use of health services

such as visits to hospitals, clinics and doctor's offices.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

ADM_Q01B This linked information will be kept confidential and used only for

statistical purposes. Do we nave your permission?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to ADM_D04A) DK, RF (Go to ADM_D04A)

Processing: This is the varial > that's used to create the Link variable (SAMDLNK)

ADM_Q03A Having a procincial or territorial health number will assist us in linking to

this cine information.

Noya huve [a Newfoundland and Labrador/a Prince Edward Island/a Nova Scotia/a New Brunswick/a Quebec/an Ontario/a Manitoba/a Saskatchewan/an Alberta/a British Columbia/a Yukon/a Northwest

Serritories/a Nunavut] health number?

1 Yes (Go to ADM_Q03HN)

2 No

DK, RF (Go to ADM_D04A)

2013-09-17 Page 88 - 95

ADM_Q03B For which province or territory is your health number?

Newfoundland and

Labrador

- 11 Prince Edward Island
- 12 Nova Scotia
- 13 New Brunswick
- 24 Quebec
- 35 Ontario
- 46 Manitoba
- 47 Saskatchewan
- 48 Alberta
- British Columbia 59
- 60 Yukon
- Northwest Territories 61
- 62 Nunavut
- Does not have a Canadian health number

(Go to ADM DO4A) (Co to ADM DO4A)

DK, RF

What is your health number?

INTERVIEWER: Enter a health number for [a Newfoundland and Labrador/a Prince Edward Island/a Nova Scotia/a New Brunswick/a Quebec/an Ontario/c Mani`oba/a Saskatchewan/an Alberta/a British Columbia/a Yukon/a Northwest Territories/a Nunavut]. Do not insert blanks, hyphens or commas between the numbers.

(12 spaces)

DK, PF

The is the variable associated with LNK_HN on release Processing:

f province = 24 (Quebec), go to ADM_R04AB. ADM_C04A

Otherwise, go to ADM_R04AA.

Data Sharing - All Provinces (excluding Quebec) and the territories

ADM_Q03HN

Universe:

2013-09-17 Page 89 - 95

ADM_R04AA

To avoid duplication of surveys, Statistics Canada has signed agreements with provincial and territorial ministries of health, Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada to share the information that you provided on this survey.

Provincial ministries of health may make this information available to local health authorities, but no identifiable information such as [names, addresses, telephone numbers and health numbers will be provided/names, addresses and telephone numbers will be provided].

INTERVIEWER: The personal identifiers (names, addresses, telephone numbers and health numbers) will not be provided to realth Canada or the Public Health Agency of Canada. Provincial cinistries of health includes the territorial ministries of health.

Press <1> to continue.

Go to ADM_Q04B

ADM R04AB

To avoid duplication of surveys, Statistics Canada has signed agreements with provincial and Carifferial ministries of health, the "Institut de la Statistique du Québec", Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada o share the information that you provided on this survey.

The "Institut de la Statish que du Québec " and provincial ministries of health may make this information available to local health authorities, but no identifable information such as [names, addresses, telephone numbers and health numbers will be provided/names, addresses and telephone near bers will be provided].

INTER V. F. W.C.: The personal identifiers (names, addresses, telephone numbers and health numbers) will not be provided to Health Canada of the Public Health Agency of Canada. Provincial ministries of health includes the territorial ministries of health.

Press <1> to continue.

ADM_Q04B ADM 04B

ADM_B09

These organizations have agreed to keep your information confidential and use it only for statistical purposes.

Do you agree to share the information provided?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Processing: This is one of the variable that's used to create the Share variable (SAMDSHR)

Call sub-bloc "Frame Evaluation" (FRE)

ADM_C09 If CATI (Casetype = 1), go to ADM_N10.
Otherwise, go to ADM_N09.

2013-09-17 Page 90 - 95

ADM_N09 ADM_N09	INTERVIEWER: Was this interview corperson?	nducted on the telephone or in
	 On telephone In person Both (DK, RF not allowed) 	
ADM_N10 ADM_N10	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Was the respondent of questionnaire?	alone when you asked this health
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to ADM_N12) (Go to ADM_N12)
ADM_N11 ADM_N11	INTERVIEWER: Do you think that the affected by someone else being th	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	70,
ADM_N12 ADM_N12	INTERVIEWER: Record language of it 01 English 02 French 03 Chinese 04 Italian 05 Puniabi 06 Spanish. 07 Polyguese 08 Follsh 09 Fellian 10 Vietnamese 11 Arabic 12 Tagalog (Filipino) 13 Greek 14 Tamil 15 Cree 16 Afghan 17 Cantonese 18 Hindi 19 Mandarin 20 Persian 21 Russian 22 Ukrainian 23 Urdu 24 Inuktitut	
	90 Other - Specify DK, RF	(Go to ADM_S12)

2013-09-17 Page 91 - 95

Go to ADM_END

ADM_S12 (Record language of interview)

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spaces)

DK, RF

ADM_END

FOR THE ORINIAR IN TH

2013-09-17 Page 92 - 95

CAPI Frame Evaluation - Sub-block (FRE)

FRE C2

FRE BEG Content block External variables required: PROXMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block. FNAME: first name of respondent from household block. DOFRE: do block flag, from the sample file. PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block Screen display: Display on header bar PE Q01 and PE Q02 separated by a space FRE_C1B If CAPI (Casetype = 0) and FREFLAG = 2 (i.e. the trame evaluation questions have not been done for the household), go to FRE_R1. Otherwise, go to FRE_END. And finally, a few questions to evaluate the way households were FRE_R1 selected for this survey, and to revent households from being selected more than once for this survey. INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue. Excluding cellular phone numbers and phone numbers used strictly for FRE_Q1 business purposes, or fax machines, how many telephone numbers are there for your household? or more None DK, RF (Go to FRE_Q5) FRE E1 Please confirm with the respondent that, in order to make a telephone call from his/her home the respondent exclusively uses a cellular telephone or if he/she has to leave his/her home to access a telephone. Trigger soft edit if $(FRE_Q1 = 4)$. Rule:

2013-09-17 Page 93 - 95

If FRE_Q1 = 4, go to FRE_Q4. Otherwise, go to FRE_D2.

FRE_Q2	What is [your/your main] phone number, including the area code?
	INTERVIEWER: Do not include cellular phone numbers, or those used strictly for business or fax machines. Telephone number: [telnum].
	DK, RF
Programmer:	Telephone Block
	Code: INTERVIEWER: Enter the area code.
	I_I_I_I
	Tel: INTERVIEWER: Enter the telephone number.
	_ _ _ _
FRE_E2	A non-Canadian area code has been and red. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if a non-canadian area code is entered.
FRE_C3A	If Code or Tel = DK, RF, go to Fk. \bigcirc 5. Otherwise, go to FRE_C33.
FRE_C3B	If FRE_Q1 = 1 (1 phone), gon, FRE_Q5. Otherwise, go to FRE_D3.
FRE_Q3	What is [your other phone number/another of your phone numbers], including the area code?
	INTER VIE WER: Do not include cellular phone numbers, or those used stric. "VICT business or fax machines I elept one number: [telnum].
	DK, RF
Programmer:	Telephone Block
O Y	Code: INTERVIEWER: Enter the area code.
EQ.	1_1_1_1
	Tel: INTERVIEWER: Enter the telephone number.
	- - - - - - -
	Go to FRE_Q5
FRE_E3	A non-Canadian area code has been entered. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if a non-canadian area code is entered.

2013-09-17 Page 94 - 95

FRE_Q4	Do you have a working cellular phone that can place and receive calls?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
	Go to FRE_END
FRE_Q5	Among all of the telephone numbers for your home, excluding cellular phone numbers and those used strictly for business purposes and fax machines, are any of them listed in the paper or internet telephone book?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
Programmer:	Administration (Part 1)
FRE_END	

2013-09-17 Page 95 - 95

Topical Index

Administration information (ADM)	88
Age of respondent (ANC)	3
Alcohol use (ALC)	60
CAPI Frame Evaluation - Sub-block (FRE)	93
Chronic conditions (CCC)	
Contacts with Health Professionals - Part 1 (CHP)	23
Education of selected respondent (EDU)	
Exposure to second-hand smoke (ETS)	32
Foods Skills - Part 2 (FS2)	41
Fruit and vegetable consumption (FVC)	34
General health (GEN)	5
Health care utilization (HCU)	20
Height and weight - Self-reported (HWT)	8
Income (INC)	81
Labour force (LBS)	62
Labour force (LBS)Pain and discomfort (HUP)	19
Person most knowledgeable about household situation (PMK)	76
Physical activities (PAC)	45
Proxy interview (GR)	1
Restriction of activities (RAC)	29
Smoking (SMK)	50
Socio-demographic characteristics (SDC)	